


Proposed 
minutes for the 
May 20, 2025 meeting



 

State of Oklahoma 

OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS 
Board of Juvenile Affairs and Board of Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School 

 

  

Meeting Minutes 
May 20, 2025 

 
Board Members Present       
Gail Blaylock 
Bart Bouse  
Janet Foss  
Les Thomas Sr.  
Josh Trimble 
Jenna Worthen (virtual) 
Karen Youngblood 
 
Board Members Absent 
Amy Emerson  
Colleen Johnson  
 
Call to Order  
Chair Youngblood called the May 20, 2025 Board of Juvenile Affairs and Board of Oklahoma Youth 
Academy Charter School special meeting to order at 10:14 a.m. and requested a roll call.  
 
Public Comments  
There were no public comments. 
 
Presentation on Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School’s Capitol Day 
Ms. Carol Miller and Mr. Darryl Fields introduced the youth involved at OYACS Capitol Day. Youth 
presented to the Board about their experience at the Capitol. 
 
Chair Youngblood: What a fantastic day. I am really proud that you guys were the ones representing us 
there and they got to interact with youth as they invest in the kids. What a fantastic way to experience 
the day through your eyes.   
 
The Board discussed the experience with the youth.  
 
Judge Foss: I have never gotten to go into the dome. I didn’t even know you could go up there.  
 
Mr. Thomas: It was cool hanging out with you all. I learned a lot from you all while I was there. Getting 
up to speak in front of people is a challenge; even adults have a hard time doing it. I want to commend 
you all for standing up and telling us about your day. I am proud of you all big time. It was an honor for 
me to hang out with you all. It wasn’t you all hanging out with me or Mr. Fields or anyone else. It was us 



 

Page 2 of 11 
 

hanging out with you all. That is a blessing for us to hang out with you all for the day. We are looking 
forward to where you go from here.  
 
Mr. Trimble: Yes, of course we are all proud. I want you to have a broader perspective. Even though you 
are working through a program and the reason is you are working through that program is what brought 
you to this point and the success thereof. You are literally a part of Oklahoma history now having been 
able to write your names on the Capitol building. I want to encourage you to share that with your friends 
and family. Never forget, you guys have a specific place in the history of Oklahoma. It is an honor for you 
all. It is an honor for us to hear from you guys this morning. We are very proud of each and every one of 
you. 
 
Mr. Bouse: It is a great experience. I was talking to Darryl beforehand, and it is great to be in the 3rd 
year. Judge Foss, I haven’t been on top of the doom either.  
 
The youth updated the Board on their education journey. 
 
Chair Youngblood: Fantastic. Thank you again for representing us and sharing yourself with us. I do echo 
what Les said, and being a trainer, getting up to speed is quite a skill. Continue to develop that and take 
good pride and care of yourselves. Thank you for sharing with us today.  
 
Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed minutes for the April 15, 2025 
special board meeting 
Mr. Trimble moved to approve with a second by Mr. Bouse 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed minutes for the April 15, 2025 special board meeting approved. 
 
Director’s Report, a report to the board of agency activities regarding advocates/programs, public 
relations, community-based services, residential placement support, legislative agenda, and other 
meetings  
Director Tardibono gave a brief update on his meetings. Briefed Judge Foss on OJA’s meeting with 
Healthy Minds related to behavioral health center and OCCY presenting at the June or July meeting on 
competency. He gave additional details about Capitol Day, with a shout out to Mr. Epps for picking up 
Hope language during their conversation with Representative Pittman. He read a note from Darrin Fox, 
after he attended his National Guard retirement ceremony and read his thank you note.  
 
Chair Youngblood: Very good, thank you for that report. As always, we are appreciative of the staff 
reports. This team has been here long before many of us, and will be here after we rotate out. Applaud 



 

Page 3 of 11 
 

the team that is working day in and day out keeping the incredible programing and working directly with 
the kids. We really appreciate those updates.  
 
Update on the OJA 2025 Legislative Agenda  
Ms. Constanzia Nizza, Chief of Operational Excellence, gave a brief verbal update on the 2025 
legislative session.  
 
Chair Youngblood: Thank you, Constanzia. Legislative issues are a unique monster. There are all these 
competing priorities and agendas and people promising things in their district for the right reason. When 
they come to the Capitol these items clash. To be able to lean on your follow teammates for the expertise 
to go present our case. We applaud your work being in there day in and day out. I would not want to go 
to the Capitol more than a couple of days let alone the number of days you spend up there. I applaud 
the board members that are working on the subcommittee with you and their insights. Jenna, I know 
you are not here in person. Bart, you have been instrumental in providing that fire power to be able to 
assist you and you provide us with the information we need to know. I know we don’t go in depth but 
since this is the last update. I just want to say thank you. I know in the past years, like with Director Holt, 
she was trying to both direct and carry the legislative agenda. To have someone whose main mission is 
to go 23rd and Lincoln we really applaud those efforts, the relationships you have made and leveraged 
on our behalf. You must make those relationships long before you need them. We applaud you and 
thank you graciously for your work on behalf of the kiddos and these team members.  
 
Ms. Nizza: Thank you very much.  
 
Ms. Nizza, Ms. Alison Humphrey, Director of Reentry, and Mr. Les Thomas, State Advisory Group (SAG) 
chair, discussed the process of creating the RFP, reviewing the project proposals, and presented the 
proposed items.  
 
Mr. Trimble: Congratulations, especially on the increase in the applicant pool, all the vetting, the grants. 
That is amazing. Glad to see you all celebrate those successes. The comment you just made, Mr. Thomas, 
is something I am curious about, based on the algorithm you described. Technically a total funding of up 
to $300,000.00 but there is a risk of some of those monies maybe getting sent back. I am curious about 
those $300,000.00 is that the total aggregate of monies that are in jeopardy of getting sent back or is 
that a smaller portion of a larger number. 
 
Ms. Nizza: There is a substantial portion that there is not just a way we can spend it. 
 
Mr. Trimble: There is not a way to spend it? 
 
Ms. Nizza: Correct. I am very proud that we were able to get to where we are. 
 
Ms. Humphrey: Also, we are all new to this program. 
 



 

Page 4 of 11 
 

Mr. Trimble: Based on the September deadline, will you all know as a committee where we will be at 
that time? Could we increase the funding for Hale, who is under $50,000.00 for example? 
 
Ms. Nizza: They will be billing throughout the summer. Their contract expires at the end of the summer 
so all the money must be expended.  
 
Ms. Humphrey: Yes, they could do a budget modification, that is why we said up to $50,000.00.  
 
Judge Blaylock: This will be hopefully a projection for future summers. 
 
Ms. Nizza: I do think this could be a model for future semesters type projects.  Historically, the RFPs have 
been for an entire year. It did not make sense for applicants to do that level of work for a small amount 
for a yearlong project.  
 
Judge Blaylock: So, potentially, they can be educated on how to use this model in the future? 
 
Ms. Nizza: Correct. 
 
Mr. Thomas: For me, I am used to firing people up. I will tell you, Constanzia and Alison have fired me 
up. They have inspired and encouraged me in this position. For me to see up close the hard work they 
do, it is unmatched. The work they are putting in, the smile they are walking with, the energy that they 
have. They are working hard to make sure we can get the funds down. It is important that we do that to 
the best of our ability to be able to empower these community organizations. In front of everyone, I 
want to say I am new to this, the work that I have seen them do in the last few months is nothing short 
of outstanding. I want to say in front of everyone, I appreciate the hard work you all do, I am still a puppy, 
and you all have fired me up to accomplish our goals. We are setting goals! We are carrying the torch 
that Dr. Grissom started. We honor him and appreciate the work he has done for SAG. It is an honor to 
be in his shoes and carryon his torch.  
 
Discussion and possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed award to Hale Middle School 
through Youth at Heart from Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 
Mr. Trimble moved to approve with a second by Mr. Bouse 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed award to Hale Middle School through Youth at Heart from Title II Formula funding up to 
$50,000.00 approved. 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 11 
 

Discussion and possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed award to Crossroads Dream 
Catchers from Title II Formula funding to $50,000.00 
Mr. Bouse moved to approve with a second by Mr. Trimble 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed award to Crossroads Dream Catchers from Title II Formula funding to $50,000.00 
approved. 
 
Discussion and possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed award to Youth Services Tulsa 
Camp Connect from Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 
Mr. Bouse moved to approve with a second by Judge Blaylock 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed award to Youth Services Tulsa Camp Connect from Title II Formula funding up to 
$50,000.00 approved.  
 
Discussion and possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed award to Youth Services Choctaw 
Rise Up from Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 
Mr. Trimble moved to approve with a second by Mr. Bouse 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed award to Youth Services Choctaw Rise Up from Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 
approved. 
 
Discussion and possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed award to Restore OKC from Title II 
Formula funding up to $50,000.00 
Mr. Bouse moved to approve with a second by Mr. Trimble 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  



 

Page 6 of 11 
 

Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed award to Restore OKC from Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 approved.  
 
Discussion and possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed award to Pivot It’s My Life from 
Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 
Mr. Trimble moved to approve with a second by Mr. Bouse 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, Worthen and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson and Johnson 
 
The proposed award to Pivot It’s My Life from Title II Formula funding up to $50,000.00 approved.  
 
Update on the Next Generation Campus Project 
Chief FO Clagg discussed the attached presentation. 
 
CFO Clagg explained the attached OJA finance report.  
 
Chair Youngblood: I have spoken with the Governor’s office about our finances. I would like to reiterate 
the charge and the challenge to the Board and the team. The Governor’s priorities have been clear and 
set. We have high standards to meet his priority of fiscal responsibility. He has challenged and charged 
us to act together as a Board for the betterment of this exceptional team, organization, and facility. For 
these exceptional youth to have a chance to change. No organization that is just an organization, there 
are people within the organization. The people inside the organization are running it. We will be 
watching every penny in order to maintain the flat and reduced budgets. I know that could call for some 
very difficult decisions. I really trust the team we have in place and the programs that are being funded 
and reported. We have an excellent team in place, but we will watch the warnings of other agencies and 
not step into the mistakes that they have made. We will keep our staff at the level that we have so that 
we maintain control of the budget. Clearly, we as a Board do not dictate the day in, day out transactions. 
However, we as a Board will watch to make sure we don’t go against the priority of the flat budget. We 
will do our duty as the Board, just like our checkbooks at home, we control the expenses. We will look 
for every opportunity to grant funds and do more with what we have and not expand past those 
boundaries. I lay that challenge down in front of all of us as Board members because we have all sworn 
an oath to uphold that. I know that each and every one of you when you come into work each day take 
that charge very seriously to look for ways to improve efficiencies and look for synergies and to maintain 
what we have with who we have. Passing that along.  
 
 
 
 



 

Page 7 of 11 
 

Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed year-to-date OJA Finance 
Report  
Mr. Bouse moved to approve with a second by Mr. Thomas 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson, Worthen, and Johnson 
 
The proposed year-to-date OJA Finance Report approved. 
 
Ms. Dutton discussed the audit process and how the attached PowerPoint presentation hits the 
highlights and the necessary information.  
 
Ms. Worthen left the meeting at 11:08 a.m. 
 
Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or approve the 2023-24 school year, FY2024, Oklahoma 
Youth Academy Charter School Audit  
Mr. Bouse moved to approve with a second by Mr. Thomas 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson, Worthen, and Johnson 
 
The 2023-24 school year, FY2024, Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School (OYACS) Audit approved. 
 
CFO Clagg gave the Board a brief reminder on the history OYACS audit process and talked to them about 
the contract for next year’s audit. 
 
Mr. Bouse: What were the differences in cost? This one was $33,000.00. What did we pay the last 
provider? 
 
CFO Clagg: We paid $6,000.00. 
 
Mr. Bouse: This si a huge difference. Do we need to get bids on this thing? 
 
CFO Clagg: We can look at that. There is a list of approved auditors. We sent out 20 solicitations last year, 
and we got only 2 responses willing to accept our audit. It is a small engagement.  
 
He continued to discuss the requirements for the audit. 
 
Mr. Trimble: Kevin, there is really no work around?  



 

Page 8 of 11 
 

 
CFO: Correct. 
 
Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or authorize engaging EideBailly, LLP, to complete the 
2024-25 school year, FY2025, Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School audit  
Judge Foss moved to approve with a second by Mr. Thomas 
 
Mr. Trimble: Kevin, there is really no work around on this. We are in a position of receiving bids, and only 
those on the approved list can submit bids. That is a bit frustrating to me.  
 
CFO Clagg: We are a charter school run by a state agency. That makes us unique. It is a necessary thing. 
We looked at it in depth last year. I begged Pam but she finally said she couldn’t do it anymore.  
 
Mr. Bouse: Did you beg her and offer to pay her double? We would still save $20,000. 
 
Chair Youngblood: It is frustrating to be held hostage as an organization to do the right things. Every 
penny we spend takes money from direct services. 
 
Mr. Bouse: It takes it away from our kids.  
 
Aye: Blaylock, Foss, Thomas, and Youngblood 
Nay: Bouse and Trimble 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson, Worthen, and Johnson 
 
Engaging EideBailly, LLP, to complete the 2024-25 school year, FY2025, Oklahoma Youth Academy 
Charter School audit approved.  
 
Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed 2024-25 year-to-date, FY2025, 
Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School Finance Report  
Mr. Trimble moved to approve with a second by Mr. Bouse 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson, Worthen, and Johnson 
 
The proposed 2024-25 year-to-date, FY2025, Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School Finance Report 
approved.  
 
 
 



 

Page 9 of 11 
 

Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or approve proposed modifications to the 2024-25, 
FY2025, encumbrances for the Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School  
There were no proposed modifications to the 2024-25, FY2025, encumbrances for the Oklahoma Youth 
Academy Charter School.  
 
Discussion and/or possible vote to amend and/or approve the proposed 2025-26, FY2026, 
encumbrances for the Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School  
Mr. Trimble moved to approve with a second by Mr. Bouse 
 
Aye: Blaylock, Bouse, Foss, Thomas, Trimble, and Youngblood 
Nay: 
Abstain:  
Absent: Emerson, Worthen and Johnson 
 
The proposed 2025-26, FY2026, encumbrances for the Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter School 
approved. 
 
Oklahoma Youth Academy Charter (OYACS) School Administration Report  
Ms. White gave a quick verbal update on OYACS. 
 
New Business 
N/A 
 
Announcements/ comments 
Chair Youngblood: I don’t know if you have heard, Timothy Tardibono was confirmed as the Executive 
Director of OJA. 
 
Director Tardibono: Not quite, just passed committee. Thank you, though. 
 
Mr. Trimble: Congratulations on the first step. 
 
Chair Youngblood: In anticipation, it is time for real work. This Board will perform its duties specifically 
our fiduciary responsibilities within OJA as we took an oath to do. Our money is the taxpayer’s money. 
We don’t make money or create revenue. We are the taxpayer’s money. We are the harborers of what 
we have been entrusted to do. We will do our fiduciary responsibility. It is important for the youth; they 
are the future of our state. They need to be our North Star. You need to do the tough work to put all the 
programs in place, I can tell you we are. We will watch over the culture of the team because it is the 
team that is impacting both the fiduciary responsibility and the mission. We as a Board will continue to 
be highly involved in that because it matters. Thank you to each member of our team for what you do 
day in and day out. I find it interesting when we go through executive directors and confirmation. No 
organization is larger than one person. I am so grateful to the gentlemen who spent his entire career 
here. It is the day in and day out of the people doing the work, it is that collective that matters. Carry on 
with the good work.  



 

Page 10 of 11 
 

 
Mr. Trimble: Kevin, this question is for you. On the 700 funds account, I see fund 703, which we use to 
facilitate donations. We have just a little over $1,300 in that fund now, are we doing anything to seek 
philanthropic funds? Is there someone within OJA who has that responsibility? 
 
CFO Clagg: Not currently. We have used it in the past. Honestly, all of the items we have used it for in 
the past are within the budget.  
 
Mr. Trimble: Thank you for clarifying. We could ask someone, who has to pay taxes, to consider a 
philanthropic contribution rather than charging us $33,000.00? That is a strategy.  
 
CFO Clagg: That is a strategy. 
 
Mr. Bouse: In the past we have used that fund for Christmas gifts? 
 
CFO Clagg: That is a different fund. But, yes in the past, we have collected funds for that use. We currently 
handle that within our budget. 
 
Mr. Trimble: Maybe that is an avenue for us in future conversations with service providers. To prevent 
those dollars being taken away from programs. 
 
CFO Clagg: Yes. 
 
Mr. Trimble: A quote comes to mind, “If you want to go somewhere quick go by yourself if you want to 
go somewhere far take someone with you.” It communicates there is value in people and there is 
appreciation of what they have to offer. I have the privilege of being able to sit in seats like this and hear 
various reports. Often those reports are about what I have done or am doing and it is part of the culture. 
Every single one of you has come up here and expressed gratitude for others. It says a lot about the 
organization, but the reason we are so successful is because you set a great example in order for us to 
far you have to have people with you. That is just a huge statement. I take notice of that. I commend you 
all for that. 
 
Chair Youngblood: I love that comment. It is just beautiful. I love that you have been with us just a short 
amount of time and are already have seen that because that is what they have brough. That is just 
beautiful. 
 
Adjournment 
Chair Youngblood adjourned the meeting at 11:42 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 11 of 11 
 

Minutes approved in regular session on the 17th day of June, 2025. 
 

Prepared by:      Signed by: 

 

 

______________________________   ______________________________  
Audrey Rockwell, Secretary    Karen Youngblood, Chair  



Director’s Report



  
 

 

Timothy Tardibono, Executive Director 
 

JUNE 2025 
BOARD UPDATE 

 
Partner Engagement 

• Attended the monthly Human Service agency directors meeting 
• Met with the Board of the Oklahoma Juvenile Detention Association  
• Attended the Youth Leadership Oklahoma tour of the Central Oklahoma Juvenile Center 

 
 
 
Community Outreach 

• Attended a tour of COJC with Dr. Crystal Hernandez and staff from the Cherokee, 
Chickasaw, Choctaw Muscogee Creek, Quapaw, and Seminole Nations 
 
 

Executive Legislative 
• Attended Senate Confirmation vote 
• Attended the First Lady’s Cross Systems Hope and Well-Being working group meeting at 

the Governor’s Mansion Pavilion 
• Attended the monthly agency directors meeting hosted by State of Oklahoma COO Rick 

Rose 
 
 
OJA Operations 

• Attended the National Coalition for Juvenile Justice conference 
• Toured the Department of Correction’s K Unit located at Joseph Harp Correctional 

Center 
• Led the monthly OJA Leadership team meeting 
• Attended Hope classes at COJC 
• Gave a quarterly update at the Juvenile Judges Oversight Advisory Council (JJOAC) 

meeting 



 
  
       Deputy Director Greg Delaney 
 
 
Community Based Services and Juvenile Services Unit 
Board Report for June 2025 
Contacts and Activities for May 2025 
 
 Division Statistics 

 
 2,475 active cases...1,316 court involved including 496 youth in OJA custody. 
 456 new referrals-346 male and 110 female…average age 15.41. 
 13,394 individual contact notes documented in JOLTS. 
 289 intakes were completed during the month. 
 40 youth were activated and/or monitored by GPS. 
 73 placement requests were made during the month: 43 to Level E, 6 to secure care, 

5 to Specialized Com Home, 15 to own home and 4 to independent/transitional 
living. 

 32 placements were made including 27 to Level E and 5 to secure care. 
 A total of 22 youths paid $3,468.40 restitution and other fees. 

 
o Deputy Director Greg Delaney Activities 
 

• Participated in Executive staff meetings. 
• Reviewed placement recommendations/participated in executive staffings for high 

acuity and/or high-profile cases. 
• Participated in meetings with CBS program staff and Regional Directors 
• Participated in Personnel Strategy meetings with supervisory staff. 
• Participated in Independent/Transitional living placement staffings. 
• Attended the Bi-weekly Finance and Administration meeting. 
• Attended the Monday Morning trainings. 
• Attended the OJA Board meeting. 
• Attended a JSU support meeting. 
• Attended a meeting regarding County OPI audits. 
• Attended a meeting regarding Tulsa County detention. 
• Met with the OJDA board. 
• Participated in a CSG follow up meeting 
• Participated in a meeting regarding the contracted detention beds for FY-26. 
• Made a visit to the Creek County detention center. 
• Made a visit to the Mustang girls group home. 
• Attended a meeting regarding HR Calibration. 
• Attended a meeting regarding the SCH foster homes. 
• Attended a meeting regarding modified detention contract language. 
• Made a trip to the Woodward detention center. 

 



Page 2 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 

• Division Activities 
 

o Jeremy Evans, CBS Assistant Deputy Director 
• Held a meeting with Lighthouse leadership regarding the PSB program. 
• Attended a weekly meeting with OPI. 
• Attended weekly Regional staff meetings. 
• Met with Tulsa Detention leadership about CCR. 
• Attended weekly TLP meetings. 
• Attended meeting with Cross System Hope & Well Being. 
• Visited the Garfield County Det. Center. 
• Attended the SAG meeting. 
• Attended a leadership Team meeting. 
• Participated in the CBS leadership meeting. 
• Met with Pivot to discuss a grant they are doing in Oklahoma County 
• Made a visit the Mustang Treatment Center. 
• Met with OJDA about contracted beds and the contract. 
• Attended a Lunch and Learn meeting. 
• Attened a Yap/OJA discussion. 
• Attended a meeting regarding Calibration rules of Engagement. 

 
o Jennifer Thatcher, CBS Field Manager  

• 40 youth are currently receiving GPS monitoring. 
• Attended an Allied Universal demo meeting. 
• Assisted with interviews for Western Region. 
• Attended weekly TLP Review Staffing meetings. 
• URC requests – 4 requests, 0 Extension request. 
• Step Down Request – 1 processed. 
• Restitution – Approved 2 applications, 1 denied applications, 1 pending application, 8 

activity logs processed. 
• Attended an incarcerated Youth OHCA meeting. 
• Processed all Level E, Incentive, Detention, SCH, GPS, and birth certificate claims. 

 
o Jennifer Creecy, CBS Federal Funding Program Field Rep 

• Processed 842 TCM claims.  
• Engaged in various emails and calls with JSU and Bureau staff regarding the TCM 

Program. 
• Attended a workgroup with OHCA and stakeholders regarding Medicaid Reentry 

(ReConnect Re-entry Oklahoma).   
• Met OHCA and PHPG (3rd party evaluation team) for readiness assessment regarding 

ReConnect. 



Page 3 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 

• Met with YLS/CMI training team.  
• Provided monthly report to supervisors regarding overdue TCM entries. 
• Attended division staff meeting. 
• Conducted 2 TCM Mock Audits with Assistant Area Directors Jeff Linde and Suzanne 

O’Neal.  
• Met with Len Morris to discuss Case Management System enhancements. 
• Reviewed a parole report. 
• Attended Lunch and Learn and Monday Morning Meetings. 

 
o Gene Carroll, CBS Detention Program Manager  

• Attended Monday Morning Meeting on TEAMS on May 3, 12, and 19.  
• Made visit to new Woodward County Detention Center. 
• Made visit to Garfield County Detention Center. 
• Finalized Detention Denial Report for April 2025. 
• Contacted and visited with new owner of the Woodward County Detention Center 

about any assistance he may need from me and OJA. 
• Reviewed all Critical Incidents reported and followed up if needed. 
• Returned emails and phone calls. 
• Reviewed all Monitor and Liaison reports and followed up if needed. 
• Conducted a meeting between advocate defender and JSU team about CCR 

investigations and what was needed from detention operators. 
• Sent correspondence to the President of the OJDA asking if she could assist with training 

for detention directors regarding detention denials.  
• Attended CBS Leadership Team Meeting at the state office.  
• Attended mandatory Sexual Harassment Training on TEAMS. 
• Attended Data Governance Committee Meeting on TEAMS. 
• Attended Detention Contract Bed discussions on May 13 and 16 on TEAMS. 
• Met with HR about contract requirements dealing with fingerprints for detention 

centers. 
• Completed Mandatory SEAT Training for 2025. 
• Sent out the updated Monitor/Liaison list to staff in new positions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
o Connie Bever, CBS Placement Program Manager  



Page 4 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 

• Attended two in-person trainings and two trainings by phone with Rex Boutwell to learn 
the placement process (maintaining and publishing wait lists, database, referral process 
etc.) 

• Reviewed and processed 48 worksheets. 
• Published OJA waiting list reports. 
• Submitted 14-day waiting list reports. 
• Participated in placement staffings as needed. 
• Participated in TLP staffings. 
• Attended Regional meeting in Stillwater. 
• Attended monthly CBS meeting at State Office. 

 
o Darian Bennett, CBS Group Home Program Manager  

• Reviewed family contacts in JOLTS. 
• Met with Hope Coordinator, Assistant Deputy Director of Residential Placement, and 

representative from JOLTS.   
• Site visits to Cornerstone (2), Mustang Treatment Center, Redhawk, Scissortail Point, 

Scissortail Landing, Thunder Ridger, People Inc, Lighthouse, Lawton Boys Group Home, 
Whitetail Treatment Cetner, and Welch Skills Center.  

• Updated the Residential and Institutional directory to reflect recent updates regarding 
staff changes. 

• Participated in sixteen 30-90 Day Treatment Meetings, three Grand Staffing’s, and two 
additional meetings with JSU and Group Home Staff to discuss concerns regarding youth 
in placement.  

• Conducted meeting with Group Home Liaisons.  
• Reviewed 146 monthly Group Home Reports.  
• May 2025 Group Home Liaisons: 137 visits with youth, 11 complaints addressed.  
• Updated the monthly Group Home report template.  
• Conducted meeting with Group Home Directors to discuss changes in Group Home 

reports.  
 
o Alyssa Devine, OPI Program Manager 

• Conducted weekly staffing meetings with Assistant Deputy Director Jeremy Evans. 
• Attended the monthly staff meeting with Deputy Director Greg Delaney. 
• Attended Hope Certification meetings.  
• Reviewed and signed off on all FBI background checks for potential detention staff 

statewide. 
• The new hire Eric completed New Worker Training in April. Eric continues to meet with 

supervisor Alyssa Devine for training sessions on a regular basis. 
• Completed detention audits for LeFlore County Detention Center and Comanche County 

Detention Center and Oklahoma County Detention Center and dispersed all reports. 



Page 5 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 

• Attended a walk through the new detention center Legacy Juvenile Detention Center. 
(Woodward County) Discussed possible dates to complete an official OPI assessment.  

• Prepared for Tulsa Detention Probationary assessment scheduled for 6/11/25.  
• Completed JSU audits for Blaine, Kingfisher counties. Prepared for the upcoming Kay 

County JSU assessment.  
• Scheduled upcoming assessments for Scissortail Pointe, and Peoples Inc.  
• Prepared for COJC annual assessment.  

 
Western Region Highlights from Regional Director Jerry Skinner 
The Western Region was able to select Jessica Seigars as the new Assistant Area Director for  
Garfield, Alfalfa, Grant, Major, and Woods Counties and Ethan Fry was promoted to the 
position of Assistant Area Director for Custer, Woodward, Blaine, Dewey, Roger Mills, Harper, 
and Ellis Counties. We are excited for Ethan in his new leadership role. He started his position 
on May 19, 2025. 
 
Area Vacancies: 
The Northwest Area has an open JJS position in Garfield County that we will be interviewing for 
soon. We are looking forward to interviewing some good candidates. 
 
Detention Facilities: 
Robert Cornelius (one of our group home providers) has contracted with the Woodward County 
Commissioners and is eager to take on the new role of the new Woodward County Detention 
Operator. We are looking forward to building and maintaining a positive working relationship 
with his leadership. 
 
From Belinda Hannon, Assistant Area Director for Canadian and Kingfisher Counties: 
The Canadian County Threat Assessment MDT Team is continuing. They have taken on one of 
the Canadian County youths who is currently going through the court process. They will be a 
great asset to help ensure proper services are provided as well as ensuring community safety. 
The Canadian Coalition is back on track and meeting monthly.  Canadian County Detention 
Liaison continues and is going well. The new CIC has opened and is only for Canadian County 
youth. 
 
The Mustang Treatment Center, a girl’s treatment program, ended the school year with a prom. 
The girls were very excited about this, and they all had a great time. 
 
FFT is being used in all counties, and we have had some good successes. JJS, Gabrielle Cole is 
our CARS liaison. She continues to meet with CARS monthly to check progress and to ensure 
both parties are still working together successfully. The CARS numbers 
have gone down with FFT being available to families. Gabrielle has a resident at Welch that has 
received a scholarship.  JJS, Briar Workman helped with the Special Olympics state games in 
Stillwater in May. 
 



Page 6 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
From Jessica Seigars, Assistant Area Director for Garfield, Alfalfa, Grant, Major, and Woods 
County: 
 
Garfield County Assistant District Attorneys Ms. Roisum and Ms. Jenkins and Mitchie Lamale 
from the Garfield County Juvenile Office attended our newly scheduled bi-weekly staffing to 
discuss pending intakes and updates on current clients. We are hoping for this open 
communication puts everyone on the same page. 
 
Jay Relsperger from Youth and Family Services of North Central Oklahoma continues to meet 
for bi-weekly CARS staffings. I will meet with the clinical director, Josh Guinn, once a month to 
discuss available services and implementation. 
 
Woods County JJS, Melissa Jones participated in a podcast recording at the state office with 
Alision Humphrey. They discussed the Tribal Health Conference. The podcast will be played at a 
Monday Morning Meeting. 
 
AAD, Jessica Seigars and Garfield County JJS, Chad Mittelstet, worked toward getting a client 
services at Northwest Family Services Inc, in Woods County, due to Youth and Family Services 
of North Central Oklahoma’s to prevent an ethical conflict with the regular treatment provider. 
Amanda Leonhart assisted and worked hard to get everything completed and approved to get 
services set up for the client. Chad attended the Garfield County Domestic Violence Coalition 
this month. 
 
Garfield County JJS, Lyndsay Clarkson was attended a luncheon for Family Treatment Court: 
Rebuilding Families and Restoring Hope in Garfield County. Lyndsay reported it was a great 
event, and she enjoyed it. Lyndsay also got her first referral in Grant County. She has not had 
one in quite a while. She also had a client accepted into the Youth and Family Services of North 
Central Oklahoma’s Thelma’s House (TLP) Program. Lyndsay did not have any scheduled KART 
meetings this month. They will email her when they are ready to staff cases. Lyndsay also had 
an ex-client come by and invite her to his graduation on June 13th from the Community 
Development Services Association’s Youth Build Program. He is earning his high school diploma. 
 
Garfield County JJS, Jeff Riley, met the requirements to administer and interpret the Youth 
Level of Service/Case Management Inventory (YLS/CMI). He received his certificate. Jeff also 
participated in his first grand staffing. Jeff continues to attend all the Garfield County Juvenile 
Drug Court weekly with Jessica. He will eventually take on the role full-time. Jeff also 
participated in his first YO hearing this month.  
 
Garfield County JJS, Chad Mittelstet has started doing the CIC and Youth and Family Services 
Shelter liaison duties this month.  Lyndsay Clarkson continues to serve as the Garfield County 
liaison and provides a very detailed report. 
 



Page 7 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
Canadian County monitoring continues and Woods County JJS, Melissa Jones, will be taking 
over this role next month. Melissa attended monitoring with the Assistant Area Director, Jessica 
Seigars and Mr. Laws this month to learn the role. 
 
From Rita Holland-Moore. Assistant Area Director for Texas, Beaver, and Cimarron Counties: 
Our new worker, JJS Raven Vinson, is learning quickly and takes the initiative to become 
involved in all community projects as well as meeting the key stakeholders, such as ADA’s, 
Judges, Law Enforcement, and School Staff. After completing the New Worker Academy, Raven 
was required to video herself providing a YLS/CMI to a juvenile on her caseload. Raven 
completed the test and sent it into the State Office Training Unit so that it could be scored and 
in turn receive her certificate. Raven has not yet received the certificate but is doing the 
assessments and will then ask for assistance from either myself or Teresa Barnes-Chadick, JJSIII 
to score the assessment. 
 
As fate would have it, a woman came into our office, to look around, so that she could 
determine a fair bid to provide cleaning services. Her name was Carol Batterman and through 
conversation, we learned that she is the Director of the Panhandle Area Workshop, and her 
cleaning crew are their clients. The clients are low-functioning adults that cannot keep jobs 
unless they are being supervised, but while being supervised, they do work well and do a good 
job. They also have crews that do yard work, and they have established used clothing shops in 
every Panhandle County, where their crews work. OJA has several low functioning youth, and 
she said that she could probably work with them parttime. JJS Teresa Barnes is working toward 
getting a young man on her caseload from Boise City a job with the Panhandle Workshop 
before she dismisses him. We have another young man, in Texas County, that she is now 
working with. It was also determined that the Department of Rehabilitation can assist this 
family with filling out an applications for Department of Disability Services and Vocational 
Rehabilitation Services. We will wait and see how it works out. It’s our first attempt. 
 
We continue to work with the Family Functional Therapist, Janiece Goldsmith with Jetty 
Counseling Services. We have three families that are currently using their services. One is in 
Boise City and the other two are in Texas County. There are three more referrals that are 
pending. The counselor travels all the way out to the Panhandle to provide services to these 
families that they otherwise would not have access to. They seem to be making a difference 
with these families and the families are providing positive feedback. 
 
 
 
 
From Ethan Fry, Assistant Area Director for Custer, Roger Mills, Blaine, Woodward, Dewey, Ellis, 
and Harper: 
 
Since starting on May 19th, I have been meeting with all staff concerning basic expectations. I 
have also been traveling to meet judges and ADAs in the counties I supervise. So far, I have 



Page 8 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
been able to meet with the judges and ADAs in Custer and Woodward Counties. It is my hope 
that through a consistent presence at court, we can continue to build positive relationships 
with our court partners. 
 
JJS II Layce Smith has done a good job in Blaine County building a positive relationship with the 
judge and court system. Layce has also been working to build a positive relationship with our 
CARS provider. Layce attended our monthly supervisor meeting on May 22nd. 
 
So far, things have been quiet in Custer County and each of the workers have attended a 
supervisor’s meeting. JJS Nikole Nickels attended the meeting May 22nd meeting with JJS Layce 
Smith. JJS Vanessa Ringo, JJS Luzella Brown, and I met on May 30th. Nikole Nickels is the liaison 
for the Weatherford TLP and reports that things are going well at the TLP and no concerns or 
issues were raised. All workers have done a good job since I have started supervising. 
 
Woodward County has been busy during my first two weeks. JJS McKenzie StClair has been 
working diligently to ensure that a youth on her caseload is receiving the care she needs. 
McKenzie did a great job of informing her supervisor about what was going on. JJS Sue Brown 
has done a great job, and she is managing her casework well. Both McKenzie and Sue met with 
me for their supervisor meeting on May 22nd. I also visited the Woodward County Detention 
Center with Rex Boutwell, Jeremy Evans, and Greg Delaney concerning its opening date. Staff at 
the facility were working on the Handle with Care training. The facility looked well maintained 
and should be ready to open soon. 
 
It is my plan for the coming weeks to meet with the remaining counties’ judges and ADAs and 
attend court dockets as time allows. I am also ready to begin meeting with our community 
partners such as CARS providers, FFT providers, schools, etc. 
 
New Worker Mentor: 
As new JJS staff have been hired over the past few years, a common request was to have a 
“new worker mentor.” It was brought to my attention that other state agencies have these 
mentors, so why couldn’t OJA? During the process of discussing this idea with different groups 
within the area, Comanche County JJS III, Robby Evans, reached out to me expressing his desire 
to mentor new JJSs. Having known Robby for many years and being aware of his 
professionalism and work ethic, I fully supported him being the Southwest Area’s first official 
new worker mentor. 
 
Robby took it upon himself to draft a curriculum for the new worker mentor program and listed 
his expectations for those workers during the mentoring process. On May 6th, the five Assistant 
Area Directors and I met with Robby to finalize the details. Robby will send a monthly report to 
the AAD and AD at the end of each month detailing the new worker’s progress and 
participation. Robby states that his goal for the new mentor program is “to have the biggest 
impact as possible on a mentee while having minimum effect on caseloads and coworkers. 
Coach and mentee must be competent and confident in their roles. Allowing them to better 



Page 9 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
serve the youth on their caseload, ultimately giving the youth more hope and chance for a 
better future”. 
 
Robby has started mentoring two of the area’s newer workers, and the program appears to be 
well received by our newer JJSs. Robby also states he wants to be someone that the new 
workers can always reach out to while they are learning their roles within the agency. A huge 
thanks goes out to Robby for taking this concept and turning it into an official program with a 
written curriculum. I have no doubt this program will be a huge success. 
 
Office Space: 
We are currently seeking new office space for the Jackson County staff in Altus. The current 
office space (which is in an older building on the city square) continues to encounter 
reoccurring issues from year to year. At this time, we are looking at leasing a newer building 
with OJA renting one half and another state agency renting the other half. OJA is currently 
involved in negotiating a proposed lease agreement for the new office space. 
 
OPI Assessment: 
On May 8th, an OPI Assessment was conducted on the Comanche County Juvenile Detention 
Center in Lawton. Regional Director, Jerry Skinner, Comanche County AAD, Levi Schartzer, and I 
met with the OPI assessment team to assist with the annual assessment. There were no 
findings at the conclusion of the assessment.  The Comanche County Juvenile Detention Center 
continues to provide a valuable service to Oklahoma’s court involved youth and does so with 
minimal issues or problems. Thank you to Maryann Standridge (detention director) and her 
staff for all their hard work. 
 
RD/AD Meeting: 
On May 19th, OJA’s Regional Directors and Area Directors met at the state office to develop a 
strategic forward moving plan for the agency while also ensuring that procedures and practices 
are kept consistent throughout all three regions. The meeting was a big success, and the group 
will be reconvening on June 9th to finalize any proposed thoughts and suggestions. Other state 
office staff attending include Greg Delaney, Jeremy Evans, Kevin Clagg, and Len Morris. 
 
Area vacancies: 
The Southwest Area continues to have a vacant transportation officer position, despite five 
different rounds of interviews being held since the original job posting in October of 2023. This 
position was recently relocated from Chickasha to Lawton with the hope of attracting a larger, 
more qualified applicant pool. It has also been requested that this position be reviewed for a 
pay increase, which is currently $15.00 per hour. A sixth round of interviews has been 
scheduled for June 4th. Six applicants have confirmed their attendance at their interview. We 
also have a vacant JJS position in Washita County due to Ethan Fry’s promotion. 
 
From Jenny Olson, Assistant Area Director for Jackson, Kiowa, Tillman, Greer, and Harmon 
Counties: 



Page 10 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
Staff meetings were completed on May 20, 2025, where we discussed taking over Low Risk 
transports, google gift cards and upcoming audits. Verified with OPI that precheck audit is 
conducted on Laserfiche and then a follow up in-person audit of case files will be conducted to 
complete the audit and meet the staff. Both Laserfiche and case files will be considered when 
meeting requirements. 
 
Franklin McLaughlin, new Kiowa County JJS, started on May 5th. Franklin has prior experience 
working with OKDHS Child Welfare and comes well qualified for his new role.  Jackson County 
JJS, Lyn Wilmes, transported a parent to COJC after youth having no visits from family in over 
six months. The youth was excited to see his mom and was excited to have a visitor. 
 
Met with Nathanial and Mary Dash to introduce their new liaison to them. Ashleigh Donner, 
Jackson County JJS, will be taking over liaison duties. Ashleigh is currently working on the 
recertification study of home for FY 2025. The home currently has three youth in placement 
there, and they are doing well so far. 
 
Multidisciplinary team (MDT) meetings are attended monthly in all five counties. Ashleigh 
Donner and Franklin McLaughlin attended the Kiowa MDT. Ashleigh and Lyn Wilmes attended 
Jackson County’s MDT. Jackson and Tillman Counties are in the process of doing fundraisers for 
Booker’s Place, a Child Advocacy Center in Altus. April Collom attended Tillman County’s MDT.  
 
JJ Sheward and Franklin McLaughlin attended the Greer County MDT meeting, which meets the 
first Monday of the month at the Greer County Courthouse. There is typically a good turnout to 
include medical, school officials, health department, Mangum Police Department, Greer Co 
Sheriff’s Department, OKDHS and OJA. Last month the team put out blue pinwheels and signs 
for Child Abuse Awareness. There is an MDT audit soon. They are hoping to do a fundraiser of 
some kind soon for the CAC in Altus. There is a current fundraiser event for tickets to Cabo 
which will be announced at the Child Advocacy Center event on June 7th. 
 
JJ and Franklin also attended the Harmon Co MDT meeting, which meets on the 4th Tuesday of 
the month at the Harmon County Courthouse. There is a great turnout there as well to include 
medical, Shortgrass Counseling Center, Hollis schools, Hollis Police Department, OKDHS and 
OJA. They are working to get that MDT certified so everyone was encouraged to be present and 
participate. Franklin and I will attend the next meeting.  
 
Both teams’ staff current cases as well as follow up on any previous cases. Any possible 
upcoming cases are also discussed. 
 
J. Y., Greer County youth had his case successfully dismissed during May. The HUB was able to 
assist him by purchasing a new push mower so he can mow yards this summer to help pay off 
his court fees. The HUB also assisted a family by purchasing a window AC unit and fan when 
their main AC unit went out. T. H. completed his OUPSB program and is currently attending 
driver’s training at Avant Driving School which HUB is paying for. R. R. is doing excellent in 



Page 11 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
placement at Lawton Boys Group Home. He has emerged as a leader and helps Ms. Sam with 
the garden and other outside activities. Ms. Sam stated he is a very hard worker and continues 
to help her with seeds and other plants so they can grow fresh vegetables this summer at the 
facility. 
 
From Billy Brown, Assistant Area Director for Grady and Stephens Counties: 
 
Grady County: 
Tina Palmer (JJS III) attended the graduation ceremony for OJA Custody youth, C. D. from Welch 
High School. She also placed youth J. B. at the Transitional Living Program in Ardmore. She 
stated that so far J. B. is doing very well at the program. Keith Costick (JJS II) just recently 
videoed a youth to get certified in the YLS/CMI. He has also started the new mentorship 
program with Robby Evans out of Comanche County. Keith stated that he feels that the new 
program is going well.  AAD Billy Brown spoke with Judge Joseph Young to see if he had any 
issues of concern. He stated that he did not have any and he felt that the staff were doing a 
great job 
 
Stephens County: 
John Chimel got certified to complete the YLS/CMI. He has also just started the mentorship 
program with Robby Evans. John stated that the program has been very helpful for him so far.  
AAD Billy Brown also spoke with Judge Lawrence Wheeler about any concerns he may have. He 
also stated that he did not have any concerns and that he felt the staff was doing a very good 
job.  The staff are continuing to make FFT referrals and HUB referrals. The staff report that they 
feel it is going well. 
 
From Michael Humdy, Assistant Area Director for Carter, Love, and Jefferson Counties: 
 
For the month of May, a total of five FFT referrals were submitted and approved. 
 
C.J., a Carter County probation youth, improved significantly while residing with his father in 
Durant under courtesy supervision from Bryan County JSU. While the youth had been residing 
with his mother in Ardmore, the youth failed to attend counseling and also failed to attend 
school. C. J. was also failing to complete his probationary requirements prior to the move. Now, 
C. J. successfully completed all community service hours, is participating in school, and 
attending his FFT sessions with Kelsie Carol, LPC. Youth had a hearing on May 27th and wanted 
to remain on probation due to the continued need for counseling. The father’s attentiveness to 
his son has paid off. 
 
From Millie Teague, Assistant Area Director for Beckham and Washita Counties: 
 
I recently attended the Beckham County Commissioner’s meeting to ask for them to approve 
the new contract for Woodward Detention Center. The commissioners all agreed it is very 
needed. I also asked about the former Beckham County Detention being re-opened and the 



Page 12 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
county commissioners have deeded that property and building to the City of Elk City and Elk 
City is converting it into their new animal control/pound, so that is not an option. The 
commissioners asked if that was a huge need or not and I explained that there are very few 
options in the western half of the state, for example Beckham contracts with Comanche, 
Cleveland, Canadian, and now Woodward again. All other detention centers are on the other 
half of the state and not particularly accessed easily. One of the county commissioners stated 
that he will be on the lookout if he learns of a potential opportunity and will talk to county 
commissioners around this area who might have a solution. I volunteered to be available should 
anything related to juvenile delinquents come up. 
 
J. T. a 14-year-old was placed at Whitetail and, prior to this placement, would get blackout 
drunk and/or high every night. The youth’s JJS Shelly Larson and I worried daily that we would 
be notified of his passing. It was that bad. While at Whitetail, he truly worked hard and 
successfully discharged May 9, 2025. He was there for about 6 months. While this is not a 
“success” story for some, it is for us. His case may still be open, but the progress he has made is 
amazing and should be celebrated. He has passed every UA completed on him since he went 
into Whitetail. That’s tremendous progress! 
 
It has been somewhat of a whirlwind for Washita this month since Washita County JJS, Ethan 
Fry, got a promotion to AAD, and we have been working on how to best cover Beckham and 
Washita until the position is filled. Beckham County JJS, Vicky Reis, has taken over all 
responsibilities in Washita while still covering some Beckham cases, and I am currently doing all 
intakes. We had a case in Washita that was successfully dismissed in May. D. S. was put on 
probation in August 2024. He moved in with his aunt who does not have any children. Before 
the youth was put on probation, the youth started counseling with Myriad Counseling, who 
uses Dr. Bonner’s program. As he progressed in treatment, he successfully went on an 
overnight church trip and got very involved with FFA and Ag. In fact, his Ag teacher was so 
impressed with him, he was asked to go to multiple judging competitions. His Ag teacher 
contacted OJA directly on behalf of the youth, asking if there was a way D. S. could attend the 
State FFA Convention in Tulsa. Ethan brought this to the courts to make sure they didn’t have 
any problems with it. Each time there was an overnight, Ethan worked with D. S., the Aunt, the 
Ag teacher, and anyone else that could help, and together they created a plan that would allow 
D. S. to participate. D. S. did so well that his probation case was successfully closed May 19th, 
after 9 months of probation. The staff for both counties worked well together and helped 
overcome barriers to serving the youth.  
 
CARS and FFT staff are very responsive to staff and families and there are no issues to report on 
with any aspect of our jobs. 
From Levi Schartzer, Assistant Area Director for Comanche, Cotton, and Caddo Counties: 
 
From Maurine Rinehart, Comanche County JJS III: 
I. A. is an adjudicated delinquent and placed into OJA custody on May 25, 2023. His original 
placement was own home, but he went AWOL the day he got out of detention. His second 



Page 13 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
placement was at Dash SCH where he stayed for three months before Ms. Dash discharged him 
for negative behaviors in the home and at school. He went to detention until being placed at 
Lighthouse, he had no interest in working the program and went AWOL in July of 2024. In 
October of 2024, I. A. called me, and I worked with him to turn himself in at the Lawton police 
station. He was placed at People, Inc. on December 23, 2024, and did well. He demonstrated 
leadership skills, ignored negative peers, and maintained positive behaviors. He was easily re-
directed without confrontation or being disrespectful. 
 
We had a good relationship, and I never had an issue with him. He was always respectful and 
did what he said he would do, never lying to me. I. A. was successfully discharged from People 
on May 22, 2025. He came to the JSU office to meet his mother and move to NC. The last few 
months before his discharge, I. A.’s mother and I developed a positive relationship after she 
realized I was looking out for her son’s best interest. The last day I saw I. A. was emotional. 
After having him on my caseload for two years, all the heart to heart talks we had, his negative 
attitude at the beginning, gang related issues, and starting off with a difficult mother and 
defiant youth, he grew into a young man with endless possibilities. I will miss him and wish him 
the best. We hugged and he made me a Lego dog that I keep on my desk. His case was 
successfully dismissed on May 23, 2025. 
 
Central Regional Highlights from Regional Director Jaremy Andrews 
In addition to rain and thunderstorms and OKC Thunder Playoffs, May kept our Central Region 
team busy. 
 
AAD Suzanne O’Neal has been busy helping our team in Creek County get ready for their move 
to new office space in the beginning of July. We are excited to be moving to a newer building 
alongside DHS and DOC. Suzanne also recorded her first Monday Morning Podcast over the 
tribal training she attended.  In addition, she along with her office in Pottawatomie County are 
working on preparing for their regular JSU case assessment/audit this summer.  
 
In Logan County, AAD Jeff Linde and JJS III Bert Hughlett received recognition at the May 2025 
Guthrie City Hall meeting. They served as instructors at the Guthrie Police Department’s 
Citizen’s Police Academy. Logan County JSU continues to maintain excellent working 
relationships with all local law enforcement agencies within the county. The Guthrie Police 
Department has requested Logan County JSU’s presence at all future academies! 
 
JJS Tara Kerr and Jeff Linde participated in the annual ‘Touch the Trucks’ event in Guthrie. This 
event is organized several months in advance through collaboration with various community 
partners and law enforcement branches throughout the county and state.  Congrats to Tara for 
recently being appointed to serve as the board secretary. She has put many hours into making 
this very popular community event a great success for the youth and families of Logan County. 
 
In our Payne County Office, JJS III Michele Marshall, recently completed the Training for 
Trainers certification. She was selected as one of the Central Region’s subject matter experts to 





Page 15 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
We also had a few accomplishments to celebrate. JJS Miranda Duplissey had a youth 
successfully completed the Whitetail program. Going into the program he has struggled in the 
past and was behind in school. During his treatment and time at placement he was able to get 
caught up with school credits and will be able to start his senior year next fall with his peers in 
the community! 
 
In another celebration, JJS III Clinton Robinson, attended a GED graduation for a kid that was on 
probation three different times. Despite some initial struggles he was able to successfully earn 
his GED and the youth’s case was dismissed successfully. Clinton was also invited and able to 
attend his graduation party. 
 
On a more somber note, staff in our Kay County office, with help from our OJA HUB, were able 
to provide comfort and assistance to a youth and his family following his father passing away. 
AD Carlos Sanchez-Medina along with JJS Clinton Robinson were able to go check-in with the 
family and aid the family in their time of need. Both Clinton and Carlos did a great job providing 
support and empathy and it is a reminder of the outstanding impact our field staff have on their 
youth and families, not only being present during moments of great success and celebration but 
also during some of the most difficult times. 
 
On a lighter note, we held our first all-staff meeting for the Central Region in Stillwater. It was 
the first time the entire new region was brought together for a meeting. We took the 
opportunity to learn, grow, and introduce (or in some cases reintroduce) staff from 10 different 
counties to one another.  
 
Natalie Gallo, LPC, with OU’s Health Science Center Treatment Program for Adolescents with 
Problematic Sexual Behavior (“PSB”), came and presented to staff. She provided a great 
presentation helping our team to better understand what it typical, risky and problematic 
sexual behavior and how to better approach youth with PSB charges to connect them with 
treatment. 
 

 
 



Page 16 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
Following Natalie’s presentation, we heard from AAD’s Jordyn Wheeler and Andrea Hill on 
Back-to-Basics training for our JSU Staff. 
 

 
 
We also made time for some team building activities. Samie Harley, OJA’s training director, 
spent the afternoon with us, running through activities to show us the importance of working 
together and group collaboration. 

 
 



Page 17 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 

 
 

The Central Region held several training courses throughout the month to review the new Re-
Entry Procedures developed by Alison Humphrey and her team of re-entry specialists. They 
made an appearance at our regional meeting as a follow-up to answer questions and keep 
communications open on any feedback. 

 
 

In our North Central Area, we also hosted Jennifer Creecy. She helped facilitate mock Targeted 
Case Management (TCM) audits and training for Creek, Logan, Lincoln, and Payne Counties. It 
was an opportunity for staff to complete peer reviews on their files while also learning a lot of 
helpful information. Big thanks to Jennifer for coming out and making auditing case files fun! 
In addition to our Regional Staff Meeting, the supervisors for the central region got together to 
meet and discuss updates, review practices and manage any issues. 
 
Regional Director, Jaremy Andrews attended a Community Intervention Advisory Board 
meeting in Oklahoma City. This board is made up of local community partners and law 
enforcement agencies and meets quarterly to review the operations for the CIC, obtain updates 
on admissions and collaborate on resources. He also had the opportunity to meet with PIVOT 
on the development of a summer program through a grant funded thorough the State Advisory 
Group, as well as with YAP (Youth Advocate Programs) on a new advocate-mentoring program 



Page 18 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
being piloted in Oklahoma County. It is always exciting to identify new opportunities and 
resources to assist our youth. 
 
This past May, the Regional Directors, along with all the Area Directors, also had the 
opportunity to come together for a meeting in Oklahoma City. It was a collaborative 
opportunity to plan out the next steps to ensure a uniform approach to implementing OJA’s 
goals across the state.   
  
 
Eastern Region Highlights from Regional Director Rodney McKnight 
For the month of May 2025, the Eastern Region served approximately 1034, with 497 having a 
legal status of a deferred filing to custody. Contact notes totaled 6264 with 507 being TCM 
eligible.  Out of the 1034 youths, there are 386 supervised cases with 102 being OJA Custody 
youth and 9 Dual Custody youth.  We currently have 50 kids in various placements.  There are 
36 youths in secure detention, 24 being pre-adjudicatory juveniles with 9 youth awaiting 
placement. 
 
Referrals stayed about the same this month, with a total of 203 referrals for the month of May, 
compared to 194 the month before, with a total of 122 intakes completed. Most referrals 
consisted of property and drug offenses with a few violent crimes happening throughout the 
district.  
 
FFT referrals totaling 33 families participating. HUB referrals had a total of 12 families referred 
in the month of May. The total amount of restitution collected in May was $1031.61. 
 
Eastern Region activities for the month of May 2025 include monthly MDT meetings, liaison 
visits to JDC and YS Shelters, CARS staffings, drug coalition, graduated sanctions, and several 
online training courses.  
 
May 13-15 Paula Hodges, Mitch Parker, Nicole Allcorn, John Woods, Rebekah Sherwin, and 
Bryson Paden attended the Oklahoma Children’s Conference in Norman, along with several 
other OJA employees from across the state as well as many mental health partners, attended a 
variety of workshops and lectures that discussed a range of topics that directly impact at-risk 
youth.  May 13-16 AAD Dotti Brandon became a certified trainer. She attended the Training for 
Trainers and is now a certified trainer. Congratulations to Dotti. 
 
On May 16th Tulsa County JJS Stephanie Brazell, with the assistance of fellow Tulsa County JJS 
Claire Sharp, planned and held a graduation celebration for Stephanie’s Tulsa County custody 
youth who graduated high school while in COJC. He was able to have his own individual 



Page 19 of 20 
JSU Board Report 
 
 
ceremony with his family in attendance, as well as many other supportive individuals who 
attended virtually on the live TEAMS meeting feed.  
 
On May 16th Tulsa County JJS DeDondra Carson attended the graduation of her custody youth 
from Welch High School. Ms. Carson not only celebrated this achievement with her Tulsa 
County youth but also an Oklahoma County youth who graduated from Welch high school as 
well.  
 
We want to welcome Jackson Young to JSU in Garvin County.  Jackson began his duties on May 
19th and comes to us from the Texas Juvenile Justice Department, where he was a caseworker 
for one year and then worked at the Love County Justice Center. 
 
April Monk was chosen as the new caseworker in McCurtain County. April comes to us from 
DHS where she was a child welfare caseworker and supervisor for the last 10 years.  April will 
begin her duties on June 2nd. 
 
On May 28th Interviews were held for the vacant AAD slot in Adair, Cherokee, Sequoyah, and 
Wagoner Counties at the Muskogee County JSU office. AAD Ciera Hood, SE Area Director Bobbi 
Foster, and AAD Julie Fryer assisted NE Area Director Bryson Paden by serving as the interview 
panel. Trent Hampton was selected from a group of highly talented and impressive applicants 
and should start in his new role as AAD on June 16th. Trent has been with OJA in LeFlore 
County for 32 years, he will serve this role well, bringing a wealth of knowledge and extensive 
relationships within his community. 
 
On May 29th Tulsa County JJS DeDondra Carson attended the STARS graduation for two of her 
custody youth at COJC. One of the youth’s family was able to attend but the other youth’s 
father was unable to make the ceremony due to automobile trouble. Ms. Carson celebrated the 
accomplishment with both of her custody youth and expressed how proud she was of all the 
young men that graduated that day. 
 
Other school updates from the Eastern Region: 
 
T.B., a junior at Idabel High School was inducted to the National Honor Society. His worker is 
Melissa Wilson, McCurtain County.  E.J. graduated from high school and received a Texas 
College Track Scholarship. His case was officially closed with JSU. His worker was Jeremy Pitts, 
Okmulgee County.  A.T. graduated high school in Latimer County. Her worker is Rena’ Miller.  
We want to congratulate all these kids and wish them well in the future. 
 





 
 

 
Office of Standards for Prevention and System Improvement 

 
 

 
May Summary 
 
Amanda Leonhart  
       

Claim Type # Processed for Payment Δ since previous month #YTD 
YSA Claims 132 -20 1359 
Retention Claims 17 0 199 
Training Claims 3 +1 41 
Unique Need Claims 8 -4 79 
Unique Need Request 14 +6 80 
Juvenile Bureau CARS 
Forms 27 +25 165 

OCA Appeal Review 0 0 19 
 

• Provided Technical Assistance 44 times to YSA 
o 17 TA for JOLTS Issues 
o 4 TA for rate definition and documentation 
o 2 Hiring and Retention Request or billing inquiries 
o 5 Shelter TA 
o 5 Budget Revision TA 
o 8 Claim TA 

• 7 Dual Custody Staffing’s with OHS. 

Roger Wills 
• This month a total of 5 agencies were visited for regular monitoring which included: Muskogee 

County Council of Youth Services in Muskogee, Panhandle Services for Children in Guymon, 
Okmulgee / Okfuskee County Youth Services in Okmulgee, Rogers County Youth Services in 
Claremore, and Northwest Family Services in Alva. The visits included YSA and OJA staff. During 
the visit we gathered documents and provided the opportunity to discuss any issues or 
concerns. We will follow up with agencies as needed. 

• FY YTD = 45 total visits.  37 of those have been monitoring visits. 
• Approved and signed 127 Juvenile Bureau CARS Forms. 
• Met with Marie Detty Youth Services and contacted Pivot to discuss CARS referrals for youth 

Reentry to the community and how to make the process more efficient. 

Joshua Holder 
• Compliance Accuracy by 5/31/25: 100% 
• 73 Sites Inspected 

o 7.5% Decrease from Apr 
• End of April Backlog Count: 89 

o 74 points down from March 
o ETC: 18-20 Weeks (as of 4/30)  

• Supporting Activities:  



Page 2 of 2 

o Beginning the process of gathering accumulated data for Annual Federal Reports. 
o Finalized the process for tracking and following up with facility closures and openings. 

This process is being implemented as of 6/2/25 and has been added to the Compliance 
Monitor – How to Guide.   

County # of Inspections 

Adair 4 
Alfalfa 1 
Beckham 1 
Bryan 6 
Choctaw 1 
Delaware 7 
Ellis 3 
Garvin 1 
Greer 2 
Harmon 1 
Harper 1 
Kingfisher 1 
Lincoln 5 
Logan 1 
Marshall 4 
McCurtain 7 
Murray 3 
Muskogee 4 
Okfuskee 4 
Oklahoma 2 
Okmulgee 5 
Ottawa 1 
Payne 2 
Tillman 1 
Tulsa 3 
Wagoner 1 
Woods 2 
MONTHLY TOTAL 73 
Δ FROM PREVIOUS 
MONTH 

7 

YTD TOTAL 261 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Alison Humphrey, Director of Reentry 
 

 
Workforce Development & Youth Assistance 

• Assisted youth in obtaining 16 IDs and 8 birth certificates 
• Facilitated 3 placements into OJA contracted transitional living programs 
• Facilitated 3 placement into a community transitional living program 
• Attended weekly staffing for all referrals to Transitional living programs 

Reentry Meetings & HUB Assistance 

• Conducted 53 HUB meetings 
• Completed 46 HUB assistance requests 
• Attended 59 30 & 90-day meetings in group homes 
• Attended 6 30-day meeting at COJC 
• Attended 8 Grand Staffing meetings at COJC 
• Attended 11 exit transition meetings in group homes 

Team & Partner Meetings/Training 

• Attended Council on Juvenile Justice Conference in Washington D.C. 
• Attended a weekly meeting with COWIB. 
• Met with HUB/reentry staff to discuss potential clients. 
• Attended meet and great with JJS and DA’s office. 
• Met with Len Morris to discuss FFT referrals over previous years. 
• Attended All Staff meeting Central Regional Meeting.  
• Met with local JSU staff to discuss FFT involvement with their caseloads and potential 

clients. 
• Attended meeting with DDSD to ensure youth was provided appropriate services for 

diagnosed disability. 
• Attended CSG/OK reentry grant planning meeting. 
• Facilitated Monthly Youth Emerging Leaders meeting. 
• OMES|SEAT| Cybersecurity Training 2025  
• Turning Data into Strategies Online Course  
• Top 10 Skills for Quantitative Analysis Online Course  
• Data Analyst Mindset: 10 Nontechnial Ways to Influence Decisions Online Course  
• Children’s Behavioral Health Conference  
• Birth Certificate Training  
• OJA-HR-Calibration Micro Training Sessions  
• FLUXX Check In  
• Activating Intentional Moments to Promote Thriving for Young People  
• FLUXX OK OJA Workshop #9 & BPD Signoff  
• FLUXX Cycle 1 Kickoff OK OJA  



Page 2 of 3 
Reentry Report  

• STAAR Graduation Discussion  
• FLUXX OK OJA Build Sync Check-In  
• Impact405 CRC In-Person Meeting  
• Resources and Referrals Luncheon  
• Lunch & Learn: Recognizing and Preventing Sexual Harassment Training  
• FLUXX OK OJA Build Sync Final Check In  
• State Policy Board II-Meeting Prep  
• Impact405 Virtual Meeting  
• GAM Resubmission Team Meeting  
• May Reflective Practice Hour  
• FLUXX Cycle 1 Kick Off Testing  
• CIC Quarterly Advisory Meeting @ Pivot  
• COJC/STAAR Planning Meeting 
• Attended Family Engagement meeting  
• Attended Reentry Team meetings  
• Attended Monday Morning meetings  
• Attended HUB/Reentry Unit Meeting 
•  Met with COJC Volunteer Coordinator  

 
 
Support Services 

• Assisted with verifying services for invoicing purposes for CREOKS, Empowerment 
Community Services, Spring Eternal, and Jetty Community Services.  

• Assigned 4 OCJB referrals, and 68 OJA referrals to partnered FFT involved agencies. 
Totaling 72 case assignments completed 

• Provided interpreting services for 2 Individual Therapy Sessions at Cornerstone  
• Provided interpreting services for 3 Individual Therapy Sessions at Lighthouse 
• Provided interpreting services for 1 individual therapy session in Sulphur Virtually 
• Provided interpreting services for 1 Check in for Tulsa County 
• Provided interpreting services for 1 Discharge signing for Tulsa County 

 
   Projects / Research 
 

• Consolidated basic statistics out of COJC monthly visit summaries for April and forwarded 
to Data Outcomes Manager.  

• Continued working on JSU guidelines for family engagement. 
• Coordinated with the Grant Outcomes Manager and COC Coordinator to modify the GAM 

request regarding family engagement events.  
• Continued working on FE Guide draft and accessed feedback.   
• External Contacts & Connections List – Redesigned the SharePoint site to a more user-

friendly view and functions. Sent the link to all CoC and Reentry staff for their reference 
and input. Continuing to add contacts to this list from external meetings, and conferences.  



Page 3 of 3 
 

  
 

• Community Events – Passed out paper flyers at Impact405 meeting for Hoopfest and 
Hoops for Peace Basketball Camp with Joi. Emailed these event flyers as well as 6 others 
to Impact405, Program Director for OKC Public Schools, and to the Co-Founder of 
LiveFreeOKC. Posted these flyers on my personal social media, as well as other 
community pages. Made 25 basketball clay charms that will be turned into keychains for 
Hoopfest participants, and earrings for volunteers. 

• COJC STAAR Graduation – Collaborated with STAAR, Austin, Joi, and Jackie Kelley at 
COJC to invite OJA Staff and graduates JSU worker. Made multiple phone calls to Juan 
Price or Gerald Scott to discuss details and/or questions. Arrived early to the graduation on 
May 29th to assist with set-up. Spoke to some of the graduate’s family members who 
arrived early and thanked them for attending. Described what STAAR and the YPE 
curriculum covers when asked by some of these family members. Met with many of the 
facilitators and discussed the first cohort’s success, as well as process improvements they 
recommend. Spoke to some of the graduates one on one or in a group setting to introduce 
myself, congratulate them, and take pictures with some of them. Created a document for 
the next STAAR listening session that lists all key points that need to be discussed for 
improving the next cohort. Created an attendance sheet for cohort 2, and revised STAAR’s 
Registration Form to be used as an Enrollment Form for the next cohort.  

  



 

State of Oklahoma 
OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS 

Residential Placement Support 
 

Carol Miller, Deputy Director Residential Placement Support 

  
 

Board Report – June 2025 
May 1st to 31st 2025 activity 

 
 
Releases (3) from Secure Care                             May 2025                         Intakes (5) for Secure Care  
Parole – 2 
Transferred to Department of Corrections – 1 
COJC census as of May 31, 2025 – 51 residents 
 
Central Oklahoma Juvenile Center (COJC) facility events 

• Memorial Day activities included a barbecue cookout party for staff and residents.  
• Community Phase Residents attended the Potawatomi Fire Basketball game at the Fire Lake 

Arena in Shawnee.  
• One resident was transported to obtain their State ID and Drivers Learner Permit. 
• Congratulations to 4 residents who received their GED and High School Diplomas.   Graduation 

ceremonies were held with family in attendance.  
• STARR’s Pathway to Excellence vocational course graduation was held for 13 residents.    
• OJA Hope Navigators held Hope sessions on each unit for all residents; Director Tardibono 

attended Hope sessions on cottages.   Groups discussions held on building goals, pathways and 
willpower.  

• A leadership dinner was held for Community and Leadership phase youth and served in the 
Canteen.  

• Resident/family engagement visitation for May – 59 in person visits with a total of 131 visitors, 
126 virtual visits and 461 telephone calls. 

• Volunteers from Waterloo Baptist Church, Antioch Community Church, Life Church Switch, 
Powerline Church, and the Torch Program provided Bible Study, Mentoring and Church services 
for youth.  

• STARR Foundation volunteers meet with youth who do not receive visits.   
• The COJC Volunteer Coordinator reported for the month of May, 108 volunteers donated a total 

of 124.61 hours of volunteer services.   
 
Division Leadership Activities 
• Attended the Oklahoma Community of Practice (CoP) virtual meeting on Developing and Sustaining 

Effective Parent Advisory Committees and Family Engagement.  
• Participated in the Council of Juvenile Justice Administrators (CJJA) virtual meeting to discuss 

Escalating Crisis in gun violence and Suicide Rates.  
• Attended Council of Improvement for Youth Justice (CIYJ) draft period follow-up meeting.  
• Participated in the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth (OCCY) Strengthening Youth 

Custody & Transition Services Advisory Committee to share resources and provide input.   
• Completed weekly walk throughs of COJC units provide open dialogue and support for residents 

and staff.  
 
 



 

State of Oklahoma 
OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS 

Residential Placement Support 
 

Carol Miller, Deputy Director Residential Placement Support 

  
 

• Shared Performance based Standards (PbS) data outcomes for family survey, reentry, critical 
outcomes, staff surveys and youth climate survey with OJA Executive Staff.   Based on a review of  
the data outcomes the COJC Leadership team will adjust the Facility Improvement Plan (FIP) to 
impact change by reducing injuries and uses of Force.   

• Attended OJAs JOLTS Committee meeting to determine new additions or edits needed to the 
Juvenile Online Tracking System.  

• Participated in the OJA revised Schematic Design Review for the COJC multipurpose building and 
control center.    

• Attended the Council of State Governments (CSG) follow up virtual meeting to discuss the agency’s 
structure and processes. 

• Attended the State Advisory Group meeting at OJA State Office.  
• Participated in the Data Governance Committee Monthly meeting to determine updates on 

required data collections for the agency.  
• Met bi-weekly with OJA Executive Director.  
• Assistant Deputy Director Melissa Shaw facilitated reviews of treatment team meetings, grand 

staffing, and treatment plan staffing’s to ensure fidelity and quality of processes.  
• Provided Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH) with monthly update for the OMMA grant 

providing substance use prevention and education in COJC, public schools, and nonprofits.   
• Held weekly TEAMS meetings with Division staff to ensure quality coverage of all liaison and 

oversight duties to ensure we are working toward division and agency goals.  
• I attended the OJA Parent Advisory Committee meeting.  
• Created implementation and training plan for COJC to introduce the new resident handbook.  The 

handbook contains Dialectical Behavior Therapy (DBT) based tasks and competencies.  Additionally, 
the point card has infused DBT skills for daily reporting for staffing scoring resident progress.   

• Participated in the Council of Juvenile Justice Administrators Deputy Director Casual Chat and 
discussed best practices in secure care settings with 3 other jurisdictions.  

• Participated in COJC Technology Committee meeting to review updates on implemented improved 
technology at COJC is being utilized.  

• Met weekly with COJC Superintendent to address goals, facility issues and full implementation of 
COJC Next Generation Campus upgrades.  

• Participated in weekly OJA Executive Team meetings with State Office Leadership. 
• I attended the OJA Board Meeting for May 2025.  COJCs Great Eight Mentorship Group presented 

on their Day at the Capital to the OJA Board. 
 
Recruitment and Retention Efforts 

• The COJC Employee of the month for May 2025 is Admin Tech Bobby Gunn.    
• A listening session was held for staff with a follow-up plan to improve communications with staff, 

address identified issues during the listening session and to provide support through ensuring all 
staff are empowered to have their voice heard.  

• The COJC Leadership Academy’s onboarding of new staff members implemented growth plans to 
improve hiring and staff retention.   Emphasis was placed on encouraging relationships and 
rapport building among staff members and juveniles.   

• General Staffing was held to celebrate birthdays, employee longevity and training topics.  
• Employee appreciation week was celebrated with gifts to all staff to say thank you! 



 

State of Oklahoma 
OFFICE OF JUVENILE AFFAIRS 

Residential Placement Support 
 

Carol Miller, Deputy Director Residential Placement Support 

  
 

 
 

• COMPASS Employee Support Group presented fund raising activities in May that included a silent 
auction to benefit employees of COJC.  

• Employee Assistance Program and Support Linc Flyers were placed at locations throughout COJC 
notifying staff of assistance that is available after stressful incidents.   

• The Employee Council Meeting was held to discuss any identified issues and seek possible 
solutions to give staff a voice.  No employee council concerns were noted for the month of May. 

• COJC recruiter Dupree Davis attended two Job-Career Fairs in May:  
 
Agency Collaborations in Secure Care 

• Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology Education (Career Tech) –  
o Met with Career Tech Area Director Kent Roof to discuss technical opportunity and 

career expansion at COJC.  
o Discussions continue to be held with Career Tech Executive level regarding opportunities 

for residents to receive additional certificates for career building and employment 
opportunities.  

o A meeting has been scheduled to meet with a team from the College and Career 
(Guidance) and Skills Center (Justice-Involved Programs) divisions.  

o Career Tech. Automotive Shop Students are actively attending classes and receiving 
certificates of participation.  

• Department of Rehabilitative Services (DRS) –  
o DRS embedded staff Michael Rolerat is at COJC weekly to assist residents in enrolling in 

DRS services.    
o Discussions are ongoing regarding DRS quarterly meetings and COJC staff attendance to 

strengthen the partnership, identify issues and improvement strategies. 
• Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse (DMHSAS) –    

o Discussions continue with ODMHSAS to secure an embedded staff to assist with reentry 
services for youth and families.   

o Chuck Fletcher of the Evolution Foundation through their contract with DMHSAS visited 
COJC in February to assist parents in overcoming barriers to in person visitation.  

• Central Oklahoma Workforce Innovation Board (COWIB) –  
o Workforce Work Study Program is for residents who come into COJC with a diploma or 

GED or while at COJC have graduated or received their GED. 
• DRS/OYACS/OCCY/OJA School to Work paid work program –   

o Residents who are currently enrolled in OYACS at COJC work onsite at COJC and receive 
pay through DRS reimbursement.   

o The Program provides youth with a work resume, birth certificate, State ID, and financial 
support upon parole from COJC. 

o The work program has 10 graduates being paid through DRS or working on community 
service hours.   

o Residents worked on building skills on how to make a resume, painting, starting a 
business and various soft skills in the workplace.  
 





 
Janelle Bretten, Director of Strategic Planning and Engagement 

 
 

 
June 2025 Board Meeting  

Month of May 2025: 
 
o Science of Hope Initiative/ Family Engagement 

• Please see the additional attached report from Kheri. 
• Met with Kheri to begin planning agenda for May Family Advisory Council meeting. 
• Attended meeting to discuss future structure of our Family Advisory Council. 
• Attended planning meeting for agency Hope Centered Certification. Teams assigned 

tasks to provide documentation.  
• Ongoing weekly strategic planning meetings with Kheri. 

o Training Department 
• Please see additional attached reports from the Training Director/Dept. 
• Samie and I visited with a representative from Goodwill to explore training they 

provide. 
• Ongoing weekly meetings with Samie to discuss training deliverables/strategic 

planning.   
o Prevention and System Improvement-Racial and Ethnic Disparity (RED) Coordinator 

• Please see the additional report from William. 
• Attended the May State Advisory Group meeting where William presented on RED 

updates. 
• Attended OJJDP Compliance Monitoring Tool (CMT) Webinar to learn about what 

will be required for FY24 RED updates. 
• Attended meeting with Carol, Darryl, and William to discuss gang intervention 

strategies and current curriculum being utilized at COJC.  William will be reviewing 
the curriculum with plan to participate in the gang intervention groups at COJC. 

• Ongoing weekly meetings with William to review projects. 
o Youth Level of Service/Case Management Inventory.  

• The team met, prepared, and will be conducting YLS/CMI annual refresher training in 
June. 

• Attended two meetings with Kheri and Gabrielle to work on modifications to 
YLS/CMI policy. 

o Youth Justice Coalition (Oklahoma Policy Institute) 
o Attended monthly meeting.  Agenda included legislative updates and partner 

announcements for upcoming events. 
o Tribal Liaison 

o Participated in podcast to share updates to the Native Nations Notification directory. 
Updated our district map and contact list of our tribal Liaisons to the new OJA 
regional map. This list was dispersed to our tribal juvenile justice contacts statewide. 



Page 2 of 10 
 

  
 

o Justice Assistance Garant (JAG) DA’s Council 
o Served as OJA designee for meeting. Agenda included reviewing grant application 

presentations 
o Oklahoma Family Network Advisory Meeting 

o Represented OJA at bi-annual meeting. 
o Council of State Governments 

o Attended meeting between OJA team and CSG for follow-up discussion. 
o Children’s State Advisory Workgroup (CSAW) 

• Attended the monthly Systems of Care State Advisory Team meeting. The agenda 
included CSAW updates and overview of ODMHSAS K-12 school-based prevention 
resources/projects. 

• Attended Resilient Oklahoma Hub Workgroup Monthly Meeting. Agenda included 
discussion on additional website content for youth. 

o Interagency Council on Homelessness Oklahoma 
• Attended meeting, which occurs every other month. Agenda included presentation 

by Oklahoma City Public Schools teen parenting program. 
o Domestic Violence Fatality Review Board 

• Attended meeting serving as OJA designee; However, the meeting had to be 
cancelled due to not meeting quorum. 

o OJA Standing Meetings 
• Executive Team, OJA Board meetings, Rates and Standards, JSU Monday morning 

meetings, and Lunch and Learns. Also serve as OJA parole board member. 
• Meetings with Shel and team 
• COJC High School and GED celebrations 

o Training 
• Webinar “Impact of Trauma Exposure on Professionals.” 
• Recognizing and Preventing Sexual Harassment 
• Calibration: Rules of Engagement for Performance Management 

 
Kheri Smith, Hope Ambassador 

• Meetings with Janelle 
• Biweekly meetings with the Director 
• Hope Ambassador Meeting  
• Monthly Leadership Meetings 
• Several meetings with Apryl to improve family engagement. 
• Met on project with OHS on hope-centered training for Frontline/Mid-Level Supervisors.  
• Collaboration meetings with OHS for Change Management project.  
• Collaboration meetings on planning the Hope Navigator Summit.  
• Created curriculum and facilitator guide for monthly COJC hope classes and hosted class 

and entered case notes. 
• Met with Dr. Schmidt for COJC Hope Planning. 



Page 3 of 10 
 

  
 

• Attended and led several MMM’s.  
• Meeting/Planned Podcast content/wrote segments/filmed segments. 
• Met with YLS team to create YLS Refresher Training. 
• Reviewed YLS/CMI video instructions.  
• Hope Centered Certification – continued work and meetings for certification. 
• Reviewed policy 25-09-02 for edits.  
• Met with hope navigator team on hope centered certification for compliance indicators 

and self-scoring. 
• Assessed all group homes on hope scale and entered scores into JOLTS. 
• Attended the JJFAC meeting.  
• Attended one of Joi Horsford’s biweekly Family Engagement Guide Planning Meetings. 
• Met with Jamie on updates for family contacts on JOLTS. 
• Reviewed Joi’s family guide and gave feedback.  
• Met with Jeff with Evolution Foundation for planning on JJFAC. 
• Researched options to make family video for re-entry project.  
• Attended Oklahoma Community of Practice Training, Calibration training and mandatory 

lunch and learn.  

Family Engagement – Apryl Owens 
• Return to work and attended the MMM. 
• Complete a staffing with Kheri Smith and discussed plans and goals for Family 

Engagement (FE) and the Juvenile Justice Family Advisory Council (JJFAC). 
• Drafted a health survey for the JJFAC and drafted the JJFAC bylaws to be reviewed at the 

next meeting. 
• Facilitated the JJFAC, Agenda items (FAC bylaws, FAC health survey) 
• Participated in the bi-weekly collaborative meeting on the Georgetown Certificate 

program and discussed how FE could be implemented in the COC and Reentry portion of 
this project. 

William White, R/ED Coordinator 
May 6, 2025 – Hope Class at COJC 
Project Summary: Co-facilitated a Hope Science-based session with youth residents at Central 
Oklahoma Juvenile Center (COJC), helping them internalize lessons of resilience and goal setting 
inspired by guest speaker Alton Carter. 
Key Accomplishments: 

• Facilitated two group sessions (Cypress and Redbud cottages) alongside staff, focusing 
on goals, pathways, and willpower. 

• Engaged youth in discussion and reflection based on Alton Carter’s personal story and 
poem, fostering connection and practical application of hope theory. 

• Supported emotional literacy and self-reflection through guided journaling and 
processing activities. 



Page 4 of 10 
 

  
 

• Reinforced personal agency with affirmations and exercises to help residents visualize 
and plan for positive futures. 

 
Youth Engagement & R/ED Training Curriculum Development 
Project Summary: Continued developing curriculum modules for law enforcement and juvenile 
justice professionals under the "Engaging Youth for Safer Communities" training series. The 
modules center on reducing disparities and promoting trauma-informed, developmentally 
appropriate practices. 
 
May 29,2025 
Met with Janelle Bretten and Samie Harley 
The team met to review and revised the Youth Engagement & R/ED Training Curriculum 
Development project. 
Key Accomplishments: 

• Advanced content on Racial and Ethnic Disparities, Implicit Bias, Adverse Childhood 
Experiences (ACEs), and Adolescent Brain Development. 

• Integrated Science of Hope as a strategy for de-escalation and diversion, including the 
creation of: 

o A Hope-centered training module: “Hope as a Tool for De-escalation & Diversion” 
o A Hope Interview & Diversion Guide to assist officers in identifying and 

supporting youth needs pre-arrest. 
• Developed interactive slide decks and printable materials to support hands-on training 

and real-time field use. 
 
May 29,2025 
I met with Deputy Director of Residential Placement Support and COJC Superintendent: For a 
gang intervention / prevention discussion for potential assistance in training and development 
for youth at COJC. 
 
Training Updates for May 2025 
Samie Harley, Training Director 

• June schedule creation & approval 
• Hope in Training Meeting- How to Embed Hope in 2025 

o 3 Module Hope Follow up 
 MMM 3/17- HOPE Refresher #1 
 MMM 4/7- HOPE 2025 Podcast 

o Collaboration with OHS: Hope Based- Change Implementation 
o Collaboration with OHS: Hope Based- Supervisor Level Training 
o Community of Practice (Jan Hope Navigator Team) 
o Hope Navigator Training- April 2025 

• Training Request:  
o Advocate Defenders: 

 Juvenile Rights Brochure Development- update with K. Smith feedback 
o Creating and Sharing Lists for the Hub e-Learning: Complete 



Page 5 of 10 
 

  
 

o Setting Boundaries: Complete 
 Launch 4/10/25 

o COJC Recertification Computer Based Training Learning Program: Complete 
 Workday upload 

o Guardian System Training (COJC) 
o Team Building utilizing the 5 subjects in the book 5 Dysfunctions of a Team 

 Outline- in progress 
o Appropriate Language in Professional Settings 
o YLSI Refresher- In Progress 

 Part 1- June 9th: Complete 
 Part 2- June 16th 

o Legislative Training 
o Putting Documents through Adobe Sign- In Progress 
o Re-Entry e learning 

• Training Hour Completion & Coding 
o Coding transcripts 
o Shuffle employees into correct Regions 

• 2024 Needs Assessment / 2025 Training Plan- Complete 
• YLS/CMI Certification and Train the Trainer- Complete 

o TOT Kickoff Meeting 
o YLS/CMI Certification Training April 7 & 8 
o TOT Training April 15-17th 

 2 OJA Staff 
 2 OKCJB 
 1 TulsaJB 
 1 Canadian JB 
 1 Cherokee Nation 
 1 Chickasaw Nation 

o Certificates issued to TOT participants- Complete 
o Schedule Annual Refresher for all staff 

• MS Form- Evaluation 
o Language change needed in COJC Procedures to support 

 Need for Tablets/ Technology for COJC Employees- requested 15-20 for in 
classroom purposes 

• COJC Procedures Update- Sent to team 
o Training Team: editing in progress 

- ADM Request 
o Completed in May 

 CBHS: May 13-15 
o In Progress 

 Sovereignty Symposium: (June 12 & 13) 
 OGIA (June 17-20) 

 
 



Page 6 of 10 
 

  
 

• JSU Training with OU-CPM: 
 SME Group Coaching Kickoff 4/30/25 

• Pilot: June 26th- 27th 
 Administrative Leadership: June 24th (all day) 
 Classes from CW course list 
 New Trainer Certification @ OU May 13-16th – Complete! 

• 3 Training Specialists 
• 3 JSU IIIs (one from each Region) 
• Training Director 

• Q1 TAC Mtg 
 Team Building request 
 Guardian Training request 

• Monday Morning Meetings:  
• 5/5: Samie OJA check-in & NSSBY Conference Podcast 
• 5/12: Annie E Casey: Adolescent Brain Development (Part 2) 
• 5/19: Hope Refresher #2: Change Implementation with Tammy Williams 
• 5/26: Memorial Day 

• Reporting Numbers & Board Report 
• Leadership Meeting 5/12 
• HR & Training: Onboarding Biweekly  
• HOPE Centered Tools- Supervisors 

o Meeting w/ OHS 
o Draft Objectives 
o Draft Mentimeter questions 

• Teambuilding through Collaboration @ Regional Meetings 
o Western Region 4/22- Complete 
o Central Region 5/22- Stillwater 
o Eastern Region- TBD 

Hope Centered Tools for Supervisors Meeting 
Podcast Filming 
Goodwill Meeting 
SME Workgroup for review of Day 1: Coaching  
OU New Trainer Certification May 13-16th 
Calibration Micro Session 

- Build course in Workday 
- Schedule dates 
- Set Team Meetings 
- Record and upload to Workday post sessions 

Lunch and Learn: Recognizing and Preventing Sexual Harassment- upload to Workday 
YLS/CMI Refresher Prep meetings 
Central Regional Meeting: Collaboration through Teambuilding- 5/22 
SME Workgroup for review of Day 2: Coaching 
R/ED Training Discussion- 



Page 7 of 10 
 

  
 

- 5 modules 
o Feedback for Modules 1 &2 

OU Administrative Leadership 
- Requested topics sent to OU 
- Charter review and feedback 
- Survey to leadership 
- Survey feedback sent to OU 

 
 
 
 

  



Page 8 of 10 
 

  
 

State Office Training Report 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-  
 

 
 
 

Location 

Required # of 
Annual 
Regular 

Training Hours 

Regular 
Training 

Hour  
May Totals 

 
Required #  
Of Annual 

Supervisory 
Training 

Hours 
 

Supervisory 
Training Hour  

May Totals 

Annual Grand 
Training Hour 

Totals: 

State Office  2376 344.5 360 77.5 1344.6 

District 1 1248 246.5 60 89 1061.25 

District 2 896 69 12 25 490 

District 3 1928 413.5 84 115.5 1360.75 

District 4 1224 252.5 36 56 836.1 

District 5 1160 176.5 36 45.15 1072.8 

District 6 1488 99.5 84 18 788.75 

District 7 1152 262.25 36 75.25 878 

Totals: 11474 1863.9 708 501.4 7832.25 



Page 9 of 10 
 

  
 

Central Oklahoma Juvenile Center 
Training Breakdown May 2025 

 
MANDATORY Refresher Training Information:   
 

 Total Mandatory Classroom Training Hours for May:  197 
Total Mandatory Computer Based Training Hours for May:  151 

 Grand Total Mandatory Training Hours for May: 348 
 
 

102 Staff participated in May Training for 2025 (Mandatory and Non, In-Service, In-person, online, etc.)   
                   
13 Staff have COMPLETED All Refresher Training for 2025 (10% complete) 

 
 
 
ORIENTATION Training Information:  
 

                                        Total Orientation Classroom Training Hours for May: 719 
Total Orientation Computer-Based Training Hours for May: 0 

 Grand Total Orientation Training Hours for May: 719 
 
OYACS Training Information: 
 

 Total OYACS Classroom Training Hours for May: 4 
Total OYACS Computer-Based Training Hours for May: 41.00 

 Grand Total Training Hours for May: 45.00 
 
IN-SERVICE Training Information: 
 

                                                               Total Classroom In-service Training Hours for May:  
External/Non-Facility In-Service Training for May: 26 

 Grand Total In-service Training Hours for May: 132 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 10 of 10 
 

  
 

SUPERVISORY Training Hours: 
 

Grand Total Supervisory Training Hours for May: 286 
 
 
May Care & Custody Management System (CCMS) Training: 
  
 

 

 
                                         CCMS Recertification Percentage Completed: 29% 

                        Total # of Students who attended CCMS in May. 
                                                                (Orientation and Refresher): 13 

 
 
GRAND TOTAL of Training Hours: 
 
 

 Grand Total Training Hours for May: 1244 
Total Training Hours for NON-COJC Employees for May:  26 

 
 Total Courses for May:  77 

Total Course Hours for May:  180 
  Total Participants for May: 146 

 
 

 

CCMS Hours 
# of 

Students 
# Credit 
hours 

Total 
Class 
Hours 

Orientation Day 1   6 8.00 48.00 
Orientation Day 2  6 8.00 48.00 

Orientation Day 3  5 8.00 40.00 

Re-Certs Day 1  1 8.00 8.00 
Re-Certs Day 2  7 8.00 56.00 

Totals  25 40.00 200.00 
Total # CCMS Hours  200.00   



SAG and 
Title II Updates















U.S. Department of Justice Office 
of Justice Programs 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention  
Washington, D.C.  20531 

 
 
 
 
June 6, 2025 
 
Timothy Tardibono 
Deputy Commissioner 
Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs 
2501 N. Lincoln Blvd Suite 500 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
 
RE: 15PJDP-24-GG-05501-MUMU, 15PJDP-23-GG-05575-MUMU, 15PJDP-22-GG-04943-MUMU, 
15PJDP-21-GG-04734-TITL, 2020-JX-FX-0021, 2019-MU-FX-0051, Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs 
 
 
Dear Deputy Commissioner Tardibono: 
 
Thank you for the time and assistance your staff provided during the Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention’s (OJJDP) remote monitoring. The remote monitoring provided valuable information 
on the status of your grant programs. 

No issues requiring formal resolution were identified during the site visit. The Title II Formula Grant program 
appears to be progressing according to the plan presented in the approved application, and it is in compliance 
with Federal, OJP, and OJJDP guidelines for this award. 

If you have any further questions concerning the Remote Monitoring, your program, or available technical 
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202)-598-1067 or Aloysius.Anderson@usdoj.gov . Thank 
you again for your cooperation during my recent Remote In-Depth Monitoring visit. 

Sincerely, 

 

Aloysius S. Anderson 
Program Manager 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
Office of Justice Programs 
U.S. Department of Justice  
   
CC:  
 Constanzia Nizza 
  Juvenile Justice Specialist 
 
  Kim Gray 
  Fiscal Point of Contact 
 





Proposed
State Plan for
Youth Service 
Agencies





 

Contents 
I. INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................................................ 1 

A. PURPOSE AND DEVELOPMENT ....................................................................................................................... 1 
B. HISTORY .................................................................................................................................................... 1 

II. GUIDING PRINCIPLES ................................................................................................................................ 2 
A. VISION ....................................................................................................................................................... 2 
B. MISSION .................................................................................................................................................... 2 
C. VALUES ..................................................................................................................................................... 2 
D. GOALS ....................................................................................................................................................... 3 

1. Improve Services ................................................................................................................................ 3 
2. Communicate Impact ........................................................................................................................ 4 
3. Intentionally Allocate Resources ....................................................................................................... 4 
4. Demonstrate Evidence of Program Effectiveness .............................................................................. 4 

III. APPLICATION ELEMENTS .......................................................................................................................... 4 
A. REQUEST FOR APPLICATION (RFA) ................................................................................................................. 4 

1. General Information Including ........................................................................................................... 4 
2. Needs Assessment............................................................................................................................. 4 
3. Strategic Plan ..................................................................................................................................... 5 

B. ANNUAL CONTRACT..................................................................................................................................... 6 
1. General ............................................................................................................................................... 7 
2. Core Services ..................................................................................................................................... 7 
3. Contract Monitoring ........................................................................................................................... 7 
4. Catchment Areas................................................................................................................................ 7 
5. Allocation Formula ............................................................................................................................. 8 
6. Service Provision Guidelines .............................................................................................................. 8 

IV. CONTINUITY OF SERVICES ................................................................................................................... 8 
V. DESIGNATION ............................................................................................................................................. 9 
VI. SYSTEM REVIEW AND IMPROVEMENT ................................................................................................. 9 

1. Permanent Committee Descriptions ................................................................................................. 9 
2. Committee Governance ................................................................................................................... 10 

 

 
 



 

1 

I. Introduction 
A. Purpose and Development 
The purpose of the Oklahoma State Plan for Youth Services Agencies, (Plan), is to 
serve as a strategic and collaborative roadmap of how funding is allocated to address 
the causes and correlates of delinquency. The Plan provides a framework for the 
advancement, efficient use, and continuity of services provided to children and youth 
in Oklahoma. While the Plan defines the service population as children and youth, 
the Office of Juvenile Affairs (OJA) acknowledges that partnerships with families and 
community stakeholders are an integral part of effective programs and services. 
 
The Plan is developed pursuant to 10A O.S. § 2-7-306. The plan is an adaptive 
document that will be reviewed at least annually and modified as needed to reflect 
evolving community needs, policy shifts, and stakeholder input. The Plan establishes 
goals and objectives to enhance service delivery and serves as a framework for future 
development and refinement of the existing partnership between OJA and 
Designated Youth Service Agencies (YSA).  
 
The criteria approved by the Board of Juvenile Affairs (Board) will be adhered to in the 
development and maintenance of the Plan. The Criteria is included as an attachment 
to the Plan and is labeled Exhibit A. 
 
B. History 
Oklahoma’s community-based youth services system was born out of local need, 
national reform efforts, and a commitment to prevent deeper system involvement for 
youth. In response to recommendations by the National Council on Crime and 
Delinquency and federal support for juvenile justice reform, the Oklahoma Crime 
Commission funded the state’s first YSAs in late 1969 and early 1970. These local, 
nonprofit agencies provided shelter, outreach, and counseling—services shaped by 
community priorities and rooted in local relationships. 
 
Throughout the 1970s and 1980s, youth services expanded in partnership with state 
agencies. In 1980, the Oklahoma Legislature appropriated a line item in the 
Department of Human Services’ (OHS) budget of $2.1 million for YSAs. In 1994, the 
Oklahoma Juvenile Reform Act established OJA as a stand-alone state agency, 
transferring oversight of YSA contracts from OHS to OJA. The legislation reinforced 
the use of YSA funds to serve not only justice-involved youth but also those who were 
deprived, or at risk in their communities.  By 2006, YSAs had a combined budget for 
community-based programs funded by state allocation through OJA exceeding 
twenty million dollars.  

 
Currently there are thirty-seven (37) YSAs providing a wide variety of services and 
programs across Oklahoma's seventy-seven counties with a total state funded 
allocation through OJA exceeding thirty million dollars annually. A wide variety of 



 

2 

prevention services are offered in each YSA’s catchment area. Many operate 
Children’s Emergency Resource Centers (CERCs), which serve as safe, temporary 
placements for youth in OHS or OJA custody or in need of crisis intervention. As 
Oklahoma’s child welfare system shifted away from state-operated shelters, CERCs 
became a cornerstone of the state's emergency placement strategy. A table of 
CERCs, the number of their licensed beds, and the number of the contracted beds is 
attached in Exhibit F.  
 
Attached in Exhibit C is a list of the current YSAs, the location of their home office, 
and their respective catchment area. The Board, through the Plan, designates 
primary catchment areas considering recommendations from the local YSA Boards. 
 

II. Guiding Principles 
A. Vision 
The vision of the Plan is to support and sustain a comprehensive system of 
quality prevention, early intervention, and treatment services to improve the 
health, safety, and well-being of all youth in Oklahoma. 
 
B. Mission 
The mission of the Plan is to strengthen and maintain a network of locally governed 
YSAs that provide accessible services to children, youth, and families reflecting 
Oklahoma’s values. These services are designed to prevent system involvement, 
reduce risk, and support positive outcomes in both the juvenile justice and child 
welfare systems. 
 
C. Values 
OJA will continue to develop, in conjunction with its community partners, a 
streamlined and coordinated system for the delivery of prevention, early 
intervention, and treatment services for children and youth.  
 

Values to be incorporated in the Plan: 
a. Youth and Family-Centered Support 

Providing services that prioritize the well-being of youth and families, 
ensuring their emotional and physical health, while keeping them 
connected to their communities. 
 

b. Evidence-Based Practices 
Implementing research-based programs while remaining adaptable to 
new ideas and community-driven solutions. 
 

c. Collaborative and Sustainable Partnerships 
Strengthening partnerships to ensure the availability and continuity of 
prevention, early intervention, and treatment services statewide. 



 

3 

 
d. Community-Based and Least Restrictive Services  

Delivering services in the most appropriate, least restrictive environment, 
close to the youth’s home, while fostering strong community connections. 
 

e. Community Responsive Programs 
Honoring Oklahoma’s cultural values, reducing disparities among 
communities, and ensuring programs are accessible, welcoming, and 
responsive to the unique needs of all youth. 

 
D. Goals 
The Plan establishes the following goals to ensure the delivery of high-quality, 
community-rooted services for children, youth, and families across Oklahoma. 
These goals reflect the Plan’s commitment to equity, sustainability, and 
collaboration with YSAs as essential partners in statewide service delivery. 

 
a. Continuity of Service 
The role of YSAs in promoting continuity throughout the continuum of 
statewide service is vital. The Designation of YSAs provides OJA with the 
opportunity to work with service providers on a long-term basis rather than 
awarding a contract to the lowest bidder every few years. The Designation 
process is created to maintain a minimum quality of service for 
Oklahoma’s youth and their families while also facilitating consistency.  

 
b. Utilization of Statutory Fixed and Uniform Rate Structure 
OJA’s Fixed and Uniform Rates, collectively known as Summary of Service 
will be maintained and updated on OJA’s website. Management of the 
process will be governed by the Guiding Principles approved by OJA’s 
Rates and Standards Committee and is attached as Exhibit B. 

 
c. Data Driven Decision Making  
Integrity in the funding allocation and Designation process is maintained 
by consistent, data driven review and evaluation of the existing system.  

 
Data Driven Decision Making Allows OJA and YSAs to: 

1. Improve Services 
Measuring successes and identifying areas for improvement are 
necessary to improve services. Early detection of program weaknesses 
allows for quicker programmatic adjustments which results in better 
programmatic outcomes. 
 
 
 



 

4 

2. Communicate Impact 
Front-line providers have a deep knowledge of clients’ needs and the 
greatest level awareness about how to improve services and outcomes. 
Using robust data can strengthen proposals for system improvement by 
complementing success narratives with objective metrics. 

 
3. Intentionally Allocate Resources 
Data provides information that allows program administrators to direct 
resources where the resources will provide the largest impact. Better data 
builds stronger support for grant applications and external funding 
requests.  Additionally, when funds are limited, having program data can 
inform decisions to better allocate limited resources. 

 
4. Demonstrate Evidence of Program Effectiveness 
Tracking data allows both OJA and YSAs to monitor trends within a 
program to determine the program’s effectiveness. Analyzing data 
related to a program’s process and outcome effectiveness provides 
information about a service model’s strengths and weaknesses. 

 
III. Application Elements 

The purpose of the application is to establish or update general information about 
the YSA, the identified needs of the community, and the YSA’s strategic plan for 
meeting those needs. The application consists of a Request for Application and an 
Annual Contract.  
 
A. Request for Application (RFA) 
Every three (3) years, unless otherwise needed, OJA will issue an RFA for 
Community-Based Youth Services. Application responses will become part of 
the resulting contract.  
 
The application will contain the following elements: 
1. General Information Including 

a. Brief History 
b. Location(s),  
c. Board Members 
d. Current Annual Budget 
e. Summary of Funding Sources 
f. Goals and Success Measures  

 
2. Needs Assessment 

The current needs assessment on file with OJA, as developed and approved by 
the YSA in consultation with its local board and community partners, will remain 
in effect and fully recognized for planning and funding purposes until a new Needs 



 

5 

Assessment process is formally adopted and adequate time and support are 
provided for local agencies to implement the new process. The needs 
assessment on file may be updated by the YSA at any time to reflect emerging 
trends, service gaps, or community priorities. 

 
3. Strategic Plan 

a. Each YSA maintains a strategic plan that outlines the specific programs and 
practices it implements to address the needs identified in its local needs 
assessment. This strategic planning function is fulfilled through the agency’s 
Annual Management Report, which is submitted to OJA each year. The report 
guides the delivery of responsive, accessible, and community-based services 
and is reviewed and updated as needed to reflect changing conditions, local 
priorities, or new opportunities for innovation and impact.  
 

b. Program and Service Requirements 
Programs and services are delivered in ways that, to the extent practicable, 
ensure accessibility for the intended population. YSAs provide services in 
formats and locations that reflect community needs and promote equitable 
access. Services are community-based and responsive to the environments 
in which youth and families live, learn, and engage.  
 

c. Preferred Service Types 
The Plan affirms a tiered and practice-informed approach to service delivery. 
YSAs utilize interventions that are grounded in research, supported by 
evidence, and responsive to the cultural and contextual needs of the 
communities they serve. 
 

Priority of service type is as follows: 
 
(a) Evidence-Based Practices (EBPs) 
To the extent practicable, EBPs and Evidence-Based Programming (EB 
Programs) shall be used. EBPs for the purpose of this Plan is defined 
as core strategies, methods, and approaches that have demonstrated 
positive outcomes through rigorous research. These practices—such 
as trauma-informed care, motivational interviewing, restorative 
approaches, or strengths-based case management—are integrated 
throughout the agency’s service delivery.  
 
(b) Evidence Based Programs  
EB Programs for the purpose of this Plan are defined as structured 
interventions or curricula comprised of multiple coordinated practices 
that meet high standards of research validation. EB Programs are 
implemented when appropriate and feasible, with fidelity to core 



 

6 

components and with consideration of contextual and cultural relevance. 
To verify a service is evidence-based, it must be rated as such by one of 
the recommended clearinghouses listed in Exhibit E. 
 
(c) Promising and Research-Based Practices (PRBP) 
If EBPs or EB Programs are unavailable, a promising research-based 
program is the next most desirable service type. What may be 
perceived as a prohibitive cost is not, in and of itself, justification for 
avoiding use of an EBP or EB Program. Use of a PRBP is only permitted 
with prior written approval by OJA. A program proposal will be 
submitted to OJA containing empirical evidence the PRBP is the most 
efficient and effective option with a scope of the program. Prior written 
approval of the PRBP is not required if the service is on the list of OJA 
Accepted Program Models in Exhibit E. 

 
(d) Legacy and Community-Defined Practices  
In the absence of an EBP, EB Program, or PRBP, YSAs can make a case 
for continuing current service types, but only if a specific timeline is 
established and approved by OJA in writing for movement to, or toward, 
an EBP, EB Program, or PRBP within twenty-four (24) months of 
approval. This will include either gathering evidence for the legacy 
system or acquiring a replacement. This timeline for movement toward 
an EBP, EB Program, or PRBP is not required if the Legacy and 
Community-Defined Practice is included on the list of OJA Accepted 
Program Models in Exhibit E.  
 
(e) Appeal of Denials to Add Legacy and Community-Defined Practices 
In the event a YSA’s case for adding a non EBP, non-EB Program, or non 
PRBP to Exhibit E is denied by CBYS, YSAs will be permitted to appeal the 
denial to the Executive Director of OJA, or their designee, for additional 
review.  
 

B. Annual Contract 
Each YSA contracts with OJA to support the delivery of community-based 
services as outlined in the Plan. Technical assistance may be provided to the 
YSAs in preparation and presentation of their proposals or contract negotiations 
as provided in 10A O.S. § 2-7-306. The annual contract includes OJA’s Standard 
YSA Contract, the agency’s most recent application materials, and any 
additional documents necessary to reflect the full scope of the partnership. 
 
The term annual contract refers to both the initial agreement and its subsequent 
renewals. Agencies that maintain good standing, including programmatic and 
fiscal compliance, and alignment with the Plan, continue service under renewed 



 

7 

contracts without requiring a full reapplication process. New contracts are 
issued outside of the RFA cycle only when substantive changes to the agency’s 
service model, catchment area, or structure make a simple renewal impractical. 
 
The annual contract contains the following provisions: 
1. General  

OJA enters into contracts with YSAs for core community-based facilities, 
programs, and services based on need as indicated in the Plan. All services 
required of a YSA to remain in compliance with the Plan will be provided 
through the provisions of an annual contract.  

 
2. Core Services 

Programs and services to be provided by YSAs through a contract with the 
Office of Juvenile Affairs are defined in 10A O.S. § 2-1-103(11). These 
programs and services are considered core community services by the 
Oklahoma Legislature. Every effort must be made to ensure their provision as 
reflected in the local community needs assessment, unless a demonstrated 
lack of availability of funds to OJA prevents provision. 
 

3. Contract Monitoring 
a. Fiscal 

The OJA Contracts Monitoring Unit (CMU) will audit YSA contracts during 
each fiscal year, at a minimum, in accordance with the time frames 
outlined in the Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC). CMU will monitor 
more frequently if lack of supporting details, questionable costs, 
erroneous billings occur in continued areas, or at a level that raises 
concern. CMU will use a risk-based approach to auditing claims.  
 

b. Programmatic 
       The OJA Community Based Youth Services Unit (CBYS) will programmatically 

monitor YSA contracts during each fiscal year at a minimum of once annually, 
and more frequently if during a programmatic monitoring visit there is a lack 
of supporting documentation provided, concerns are raised about quality or 
consistency of service delivery in the YSA’s catchment area, or repeated 
JOLTS data issues occur. CBYS will provide technical assistance and training 
to all YSAs to ensure issues discovered are sustainably remedied. CBYS will 
monitor for minimum safety and quality standards of the YSA’s program 
delivery.   

 
4. Catchment Areas 

See Exhibit C – Current Catchment Assignments will be used. 
 
 



 

8 

5. Allocation Formula 
FY26 allocations will be the same as FY25, less any one-time adjustments. 
OJA is committed to continuing to work with stakeholders to create an 
objective formula for a fair and equitable allocation of increases in 
appropriated dollars designated for YSAs. For the purpose of this section, 
one-time means amounts specifically provided to a YSA for a specific, limited 
scope purpose. The $2.5 million appropriations increase that was distributed 
in FY25 is not considered a one-time. The $2.5 million appropriations increase 
that was distributed in FY25 will be included in the FY26 allocations in the 
same manner as FY25.  
 

6. Service Provision Guidelines 
The three categories of service provision are defined as follows: 
a. Direct Services 

Services are provided to a specific, eligible youth. Direct Services are 
preferred because outcomes for that individual child can be more accurately 
measured over time. 
 

b. De-identified Direct Services 
When services are provided to a specific, eligible youth, but due to perceived 
barriers to identification, the service recipient remains anonymous, the 
service is a de-identified direct service.  
 

c. Indirect Services 
Services provided to a group of recipients where it is impracticable to identify 
each service recipient specifically is an indirect service. While OJA recognizes 
the value of indirect services, provision of these services in excess of the level 
indicated by a YSA’s needs assessment diverts funding from direct services 
with impact which can be more accurately measured. 

 
IV. Continuity of Services 

If an agency cancels their contract, or is no longer designated as a YSA, the Board will 
make adjustments necessary to ensure services continue in the catchment areas 
impacted. On behalf of the Board, the Director of OJA is authorized to take necessary 
action to ensure services are not disrupted in the interim while preparing a 
permanent plan to be presented to the Board. The Plan will be adjusted as quickly as 
practical.  
 
In the event that a YSA is unable to provide services sufficient to meet the needs of a 
particular catchment area according to the requirement of the Plan, OJA will seek 
services by providing the services directly, or through a contract with other entities. 
The long-term goal will be to provide services through a YSA, but providing services 
to clients is the number one priority. 



 

9 

V. Designation 
Establishing a new designated YSA agency may be necessary from time to time, 
whether that is to replace an agency that chose to withdraw, or for other reasons. 
If the remaining YSA network cannot absorb the catchment area(s) efficiently and 
effectively, an RFA will be issued to seek candidates for designation. The process 
will adhere to statutory requirements.  
 

VI. System Review and Improvement 
OJA will establish standing committees to coordinate efforts for system review 
and improvement. Permanent committees will focus on supporting on-going 
work. Temporary committees will be established as needed to support one-time 
efforts. Permanent and temporary committees serve as key structures for 
coordination, planning, and shared action. 
 
1. Permanent Committee Descriptions  

a. Rates and Standards Review and Development 
This committee will meet regularly to discuss the development and revision of 
rates and standards to ensure services are sustainable and aligned with the 
needs of youth and communities.  
 

b. State Plan 
This committee will meet at least annually, and as needed, to review and 
revise the Plan. The committee’s purpose is to ensure the Plan remains 
practical, mission-driven, and grounded in what is working well for youth and 
families across the state. 
 

c. Technical Assistance 
This committee will meet regularly to discuss technical assistance needs of 
YSAs and to provide feedback to OJA about the quality and nature of technical 
assistance provided. The committee will focus on identifying training needs, 
sharing tools and resources, and providing feedback on the support YSAs 
receive. This committee supports continuous growth and helps build agency 
capacity through shared experience. 
 

d. JOLTS 
This committee will meet at least quarterly to explore ways to enhance the use 
of JOLTS. Additionally, common challenges with JOLTS will be reviewed to 
identify training needs, which will then be referred to the Technical Assistance 
committee. 
 
 
 
 



 

10 

2. Committee Governance 
a. Generally accepted rules of professionalism, transparency, and mutual respect 

will govern all committees. Agendas will be prepared, and meetings will be 
moderated by OJA staff with input from committee members. Committee 
membership will be limited to designated YSA personnel and YSA Board 
Members. When needed, additional voices may be invited to contribute specific 
expertise. 



 

 
 

 
Criteria for the State Plan for Youth Service Agencies 

 
In accordance with 10A O.S. § 2-7-306, “[t]he State Plan (Plan) for Youth Services Agencies shall 
be adopted in accordance with criteria approved by the Board of Juvenile Affairs after full 
consideration of any recommendations of the Department of Human Services and the Oklahoma 
Association of Youth Services. The criteria and plan adopted by the Board shall designate 
community-based Youth Services Agency (YSA) Service Areas that will serve as the primary 
catchment area for each Youth Services Agency…”  
 

1. Needs Assessment 
 

The Plan shall define the requirements of the Needs Assessment to promote statewide 
consistency and to provide a method to maximize the ability to meet the most critical 
needs of the communities. A Needs Assessment shall be detailed enough to achieve 
consistency while considering specific local needs. 

a. A Needs Assessment may include input from relevant and appropriate community 
stakeholders, including, but not limited to: 
i. Schools, 

ii. Churches, 
iii. Non-profit organizations, 
iv. Healthcare providers,  
v. Juvenile justice workers, and 

vi. Law enforcement.  
 

b. Data Sources to consider during review of community needs may include state and 
local data provided from state agencies such as: 
i. State Department of Education, 

ii. Department of Health, 
iii. Oklahoma Healthcare Authority, 
iv. Oklahoma Human Services, 
v. Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services, 

vi. Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth, 
vii. Department of Corrections, and 

viii. Office of Juvenile Affairs. 
 

2. Data Collections 
 

The Plan shall promote actions with maximization of information and data to determine 
specific inputs and resulting outcomes to ensure that funding is being utilized efficiently. 
The Plan will follow federal and state statute regarding the privacy of those receiving 
services. 
 

State Plan for Youth Service Agencies
Exhibit A



Page 2 of 3 
Criteria for the State Plan for Youth Service Agencies  

  
 

3. Allocation Formula Methodology  

The Plan be developed giving full consideration to input from OAYS and shall outline 
methodology to create an allocation formula for assigning funding and other resources 
by Catchment Area. The Plan shall be consistent with current contracts between OJA and 
YSAs. It is the intent of OJA not to reduce any YSA’s current funding level not withstanding 
a budget shortfall or significant deficiencies with contract performance. 

a. Children’s Emergency Resource Center (CERC) 
i. The Plan shall have a method/formula to determine the most efficient and 

effective way to provide a statewide system of CERC beds. The method/formula 
shall review historical utilization and any factors that may impact future need. 
 

b. Non-Shelter Services  
Allocation for YSA contracts will be determined by a formula which considers, by 
catchment area, the following elements: 
i. Designation – a base amount to cover basic needs, 

ii. Population, 
iii. Education – dropout rates, truancy considerations, 
iv. Referral Volume and/or Crime Statistics, 
v. Poverty Level and Unemployment, 

vi. Special Allocations – matching funds, innovative pilot projects, etc., and 
vii. Resource Desert - level of resource scarcity within catchment area. 

 
c. New Funds 

The Plan shall contain a general description on how OJA will fairly and equitably 
distribute any increases in appropriated dollars designated for YSAs.  

 
4. Methodology for establishment of primary or to modify primary catchment areas, 

establishing service contracts to cover all catchment areas and process for updates and 
changes. 

 
a. Primary Catchment Areas  

It is the intent of OJA that historical catchment areas will remain in place. This does 
not preclude OJA’s ability to make adjustments to catchment areas to remedy 
significant deficiencies in service provision within particular catchment areas. These 
will be assigned to YSAs through a Request for Proposal process that considers, at a 
minimum, the following: 
i. historical performance, 

ii. quality of needs assessment, 
iii. efficient utilization of resources, 
iv. ability to track and demonstrate outcomes, and 
v. financial viability. 

 



Page 3 of 3 
Criteria for the State Plan for Youth Service Agencies  

  
 

b. Modifications to Primary Catchment Areas 
i. Catchment deserts defined and identified  

ii. Give existing provider a probationary period to remedy the ongoing situation 
iii. Voluntary De-designations 
iv. OJA will consult with surrounding YSAs to determine a course of action to address 

community needs. 
v. Include utilization of needs-based criteria. 

 
c. Vacated Catchment Areas 

To the extent it is otherwise permitted, an RFP will be utilized to assign vacated 
catchment areas, with preference given to the most qualified YSA.  

 
5. Criteria for designation/de-designation of YSAs 

Follow criteria established by Oklahoma Statute and Oklahoma Administrative Code. 
 

6. Change/update process for Plan – Next Steps 
a. Any changes to the Draft Criteria for the State Plan for Youth Service Agencies created 

by or in conjunction with OJA staff shall be placed on the next available Board of 
Juvenile Affairs meeting agenda for consideration.  
 

b. If approved by the Board, the draft will be distributed to OAYS, DHS and YSAs for input. 
 
c. In the communication to partners informing them of the Plan review, as approved by 

the Board, OJA will communicate the 60 calendar days to review period and set a date, 
time, and location, including a virtual option, for a meeting to provide comment and 
input on the Criteria and/or Plan review. Following that meeting, OJA shall meet 
internally and make any changes to the Criteria and/or Plan OJA deems appropriate. 
Communication shall be sent to partners informing them of what, if any, changes were 
made. If requested, OJA will hold an additional meeting with partners to discuss. This 
second meeting shall occur at least 10 days before the item is placed on an OJA Board 
meeting agenda.  
 

d. Annual opportunity to review state plan, which shall include meaningful comment 
period with OAYS, YSAs and DHS.  



Rates & Standards 
for 

Youth Service Agency 
Contracts

Office of Juvenile Affairs

Guiding Principles

1

Exhibit B



• OJA & the OAYS Rates Committee meet monthly to discuss current Rates and Standards Issues.

• OJA Rates and Standards Committee meets monthly after the Board of Juvenile Affairs meeting 
(3rd Tuesday of the month). The purpose of this meeting is to:

• Provide an update to the committee on progress made toward agenda items

• Give guidance to staff on data and information needed to make informed decisions concerning 
rates and standards

• Vote on any item that is deemed ready for such consideration

• Submit Rates and Standards information for items approved by this committee

• Update and Modify Agenda in preparation for future meetings

• All rates and standards will be reviewed annually. The order that this occurs will be developed by 
this Committee with input from interested parties.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja

Introduction

2



1. Rates and Standards are developed to faithfully represent the theoretical cost of a specific “Service”.

A. The Rate is a composite total of each identified quantified components that represents the labor 
and materials necessary to accomplish the standards required for the Service.

B. The Standards are the minimum requirements necessary to be eligible to collect the specified rate.

C. Actual expenditures used to perform the Service, are an important input in considering the 
components and assigned value of those components. This information is used to determine what 
the service should cost on average.

D. If there is a component that is only used some of the time, then a ratio will be developed and 
applied to the assigned cost of that component.

1) If a typical ratio cannot be developed, then the component in question will be considered as an 
add-on item or a separate tier of the same Service or a new Rate and Standards might be 
developed.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja

Guiding Principles

3



2. Service rates will not be artificially inflated to cover inequities in other service rates. Two wrongs don’t 
make a right. Specific rates that are suspected to be too low or too high will be given priority. If possible, 
service rates that need reduction will be reviewed concurrently with any specific rates that are perceived 
to be too low.  The goal will be to make each item more accurate, not necessarily to directly offset and 
zero out the cumulative rate changes.

3. There is a small margin or sweet spot for any Service Rate. This Committee will attempt to place the Rate 
in the middle. The Committee at times may establish a rate on the higher end of the range in an effort to 
promote service delivery.

4. The committee will not reduce rates for the sole purpose of reducing service delivery. The committee’s 
responsibility is to establish a fair and equitable rate within an acceptable range. Rates as approved, 
represent the highest amount that can be paid for the defined service. Less can be paid as long as it is 
applied across the board. 

5. If a Service rate is being used more than expected or more than the needs of a catchment area would 
normally indicate, the Committee may review the rate to determine if it is perhaps too generous. This is 
not an attempt to manipulate the volume of service delivery, but to make sure that the Committee is 
meeting its fiduciary responsibilities.

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja

Guiding Principles continued

4



6. Types of Rates:

 All rates established for YSA services will fall under the following categories in order of priority:

a. Direct – The primary use of state funding should go to direct services.

b. De-Identified Direct – for valid reasons (determined on a case-by-case basis, identification of a 
specific youth is not something that can be done at this time. We should be actively working to 
minimize the use of these rates and moving toward a method to identify service recipients in such a 
way that data can be obtained and analyzed. 

c. Prevention – Services provided as a component of a well defined program with trackable outcomes 
to determine the effect on reducing the need for juvenile justice involvement.

d. Base Rate – Administrative Support.

e. Indirect – should be minimally used and only when it leads to improvements in finding referrals in a 
YSA’s catchment area

Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja

Guiding Principles continued

5



Agency City Catchment Areas
Unity Point Counseling And Resource Center ADA Coal, Pontotoc
Northwest Family Services ALVA Alfalfa, Woods
Community Childrens Shelter ARDMORE Carter, Love
Youth & Family Services Of Washington County BARTLESVILLE Washington, Nowata, Osage
Southwest Youth & Family CHICKASHA Caddo, Grady, Cotton
Tri City Youth & Family CHOCTAW Oklahoma
Rogers County Youth Services CLAREMORE Rogers
Multi-County Youth Service/Committee Of Concern CLINTON Custer, Dewey, Roger Mills
Youth Services Of Bryan County DURANT Bryan
Youth & Family Services, Inc. - El Reno/ Youth & Family Services Of Canadian County EL RENO Blaine, Canadian, Kingfisher
Youth Services Of North Central Oklahoma ENID Grant, Garfield, Major
Logan Community Services, Inc GUTHRIE Logan
Panhandle Services For Children Inc. GUYMON Texas, Cimmaron, Beaver
Great Plains Youth & Family Services, Inc. HOBART Beckham, Greer, Kiowa, Washita, Harmon, Jackson, Tillman
Youth Services For Choctaw Pushmataha & McCurtain Counties HUGO Choctaw, Pushmataha, McCurtain
Marie Detty Youth & Family Services LAWTON Comanche, Stephens, Jefferson
Citizens Advisory Committee For Pittsburg County/ Youth Emergency Shelter MCALESTER Latimer, McIntosh, Pittsburgh
Mid-Del Youth & Family Center, Inc. MIDWEST CITY Oklahoma
Moore Youth And Family Services, Inc. MOORE Cleveland
Muskogee Co Council Of Youth Services MUSKOGEE Muskogee, Wagoner
Crossroads Youth & Family NORMAN Cleveland
Edmond Family Counseling OKLAHOMA Oklahoma
Pivot OKLAHOMA CITY Oklahoma
Okmulgee-Okfuskee County OKMULGEE Okmulgee, Okfuskee
Northern Oklahoma Youth Services PONCA CITY Kay, Noble, Pawnee
Leflore County Youth Services POTEAU Haskell, Leflore
Mcclain-Garvin County Youth & Family / Frontline Family Solutions PURCELL McClain, Garvin
People Inc Of Sequoyah Co SALLISAW Adair, Sequoyah, Cherokee
Youth Services Of Creek County SAPULPA Creek
Youth And Family Resource SHAWNEE Lincoln, Pottawatomie
Payne County Youth Servic STILLWATER Payne
Counseling Inc TISHOMINGO Atoka, Murry, Johnnston, Marshall
Street School Inc TULSA Tulsa
Youth Services Of Tulsa TULSA Tulsa
Rocmnd Area Youth Service VINITA Delaware, Craig, Mayes, Ottawa
Youth & Family Services For Hughes & Seminole WEWOKA Seminole, Hughes
Western Plains Youth & Family WOODWARD Harper, Ellis,Woodward

EXHIBIT C







1 

OJA Accepted Program Models 

OJA has approved the following services for use by YSAs. 
Anger Management 
• Anger Control Workbook-McKay and Rogers
• SAMHSA Anger Management
• Too Good for Violence

Crisis Intervention & Response 
• ABC Model of Crisis Intervention
• Brief Treatment and Crisis Intervention
• Hope Squad
• Lerner and Shelton’s 10-step Acute Stress & Trauma Management
• McDonald 6-Step Model of Crisis Intervention
• Mental Health First Aid
• Mitchel’s Critical Incident Stress Foundation
• +QPR
• Roberts’ 7-stage Crisis Intervention Model
• SAFER-R Model-Crisis Intervention

Family Relationships 
• CYC Families First
• Fatherhood is Sacred/Motherhood is Sacred
• It’s My Life
• Strengthening Families
• Within My Reach

Healthy Relationships & Violence Prevention 
• Love Notes
• PREP Within My Reach

Life Skills 
• Botvin LST
• First Steps To Success
• It’s My Life
• KIVA Anti-bullying Program
• PATHS (Promoting Alternative Thinking Strategies)
• PAYA

Mentoring 
• Mentoring Central

EXHIBIT E



2 

Parenting 
• Ending ACES
• Nurturing Parenting Program 0-11
• Nurturing Parenting Program-Teens
• Parenting Project
• Parenting Wisely
• Parenting With Love and Logic
• STAR Parenting
• STEP 0-5 (Systematic Training for Effective Parenting)
• STEP 6-12, STEP Teenagers
• Strengthening Families Program 10-17
• Triple P-Positive Parenting Program (for high-need families, DHS-referred

families)

Problem Solving & Life Skills 
• It’s My Life
• The PATHS® (Promoting Alternative Thinking Strategies) Curriculum

Social Skills 
• GirlStrong

Social Media Dangers 
• Digital Citizenship-Common Sense Education
• K-2 Digital Citizenship
• iSAFE Social Media Awareness

Substance Use Prevention & Education 
• Catch My Breath
• Too Good for Drugs

Suicide Prevention 
• Model Adolescent Suicide Prevention Program (MASPP)
• SOS Suicide Prevention
• Sources of Strength

Trauma & Resilience 
• Dialectical Behavior Therapy-school based
• Seeking Safety
• The Blues Program



3 

Tutoring & Academics 
• Responsive Classroom
• Why Try

The services listed above are approved in addition to any program rated as 
effective or promising by one of the following sources: 
• Best Practices for Youth Violence Prevention A Sourcebook for Community

Action
• Blueprints for Healthy Youth Development – Committed to Healthy Youth,

Families and Communities
• Building Safe Communities: State and Local Strategies for Preventing Injury

and Violence | Office of Justice Programs
• The California Evidence-Based Clearinghouse for Child Welfare
• Clearinghouses and Evidence-Based Resources | Research to Policy

Collaboration (research2policy.org)
• Collaborative Academic, Social, and Emotion Learning
• Crime Solutions
• National Dropout Prevention Center’s Model Programs Database
• National Institute of Justice
• Office of Justice Programs, Community-Based Programs
• Office of Planning, Research, and Evaluation
• Model Programs Guide | Home | Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention
• Pew Charitable Trust Results First Clearinghouse
• Prevention Services Clearinghouse
• Results First Clearinghouse Database
• Risk Assessment in Juvenile Justice: a Guidebook for Implementation
• SAMHSA’s Evidence-Based Practices Resource Center
• Social Programs That Work
• Social Science Research Institute
• Strengthening the Safety Net
• Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC)
• Systems of Care: Promising Practices in Children’s Mental Health (Center for

Effective Collaboration and Practice)
• The Adolescent-Based Treatment Database and Comparison Matrix
• The National Child Traumatic Stress Network
• Title IV-E Prevention Services Clearinghouse
• Washington State Institute for Public Policy
• Youth.gov’s Program Directory



4 

If a service you wish to use is not rated by one of the provided clearinghouses, or 
included on OJA’s list of approved services, a YSA will need to seek approval from 
OJA before pursuing the service. In the request for approval, a YSA should include 
a specific timeline for movement to, or toward, an Evidence-Based Practice, 
Evidence-Based Program, or Promising and Research-Based Practice within 
twenty-four (24) months of approval. 

The following services are not approved for reimbursement. 
• Bullying Workbook For Teens
• Circle of Security Parenting
• Good Behavior Game
• Seeing Red Anger Management
• Steps To Respect
• W.A.G.E.S



Youth Services Agencies

YS Agency Location Contracted Beds Licensed Beds

Unity Point Counseling Ada 8 12

Community Youth Services of Southern Oklahoma Ardmore 8 22

Youth & Family Services of Washington County Bartlesville 8 8

Youth Services of Bryan County Durant 5 10

Bryan County Covid Shelter/OHS Durant 5 10

Youth & Family Services Canadian El Reno 8 16

Youth & Family Svs-North Cntrl OK Enid 6 14

Logan Community Services Guthrie 6 8

Great Plains Youth & Family Servs Hobart 0 0

Marie Detty Youth & Family Center Lawton 12 16

Youth Emergency Shelter McAlester/Eufaula 8 16

Mid-Del Youth & Family Center Midwest City 6 11

Crossroads Youth & Family Servcs Norman 8 12

Youth Services for OK County Oklahoma City 16 18

Northern Oklahoma Youth Servics Ponca City 8 12

LeFlore County Youth Services Poteau 5 8

Youth Services of Creek County Sapulpa 6 12

Youth & Family Resource Center Shawnee 8 16

Payne County Youth Services Stillwater 8 17

Youth Services of Tulsa Tulsa 12 20

 Western Plains Youth & Family Sv Woodward 8 23

159 281TOTAL

4/30/2025

EXHIBIT F





Total Detention Admissions  FY2019 – FY2025 (5/6/2025)



Total Youth Detained FY18- FY25

FY19 3050

FY20 2651
FY21 1914
FY22 2008
FY23 2258
FY24 2391

FY25 1900 
(5/7/2025)

Averaging 190 youth detained 
per month for FY 2025.

If detention rate maintains it is 
estimated the total youth 
detained for FY 2025 will be 
2,280 youth. (4.7% decrease 
from FY 24)

FY2025 Projected Totals



Youthful Offenders

• At this time there are no adult jails certified to house juvenile 
offenders.

• At this time, all Youthful Offenders have been transitioned to 
Juvenile Detention Centers.

• For FY24, there were 142 YOs detained, and to date for FY25, 
144 YOs have been detained in juvenile detention centers.  



Detention Utilization Rates (April 2024–25)



Total Detention 
Averages

FY24
FY25 

(5/6/2025)
Total # 

Detention Admissions
2,375 1900

Average 
Length of Stay

30.75 days 24.50 days

Male 32.59 days 25.59 days

Female 22.82 days 19.63 days

Average Age 
at Admission

15.55 days 15.63 days

Detention Usage for FY2024-25



Admission Comparison by Detention Center FY24-25



Detention Admission by Offense Category



Age Breakdown of Detention Usage 



Detention Utilizations by Center



FORMULA FOR

“RIGHT-SIZING”
The following formula will be used with variations depending on 
if use is declining, increasing or holding steady.

DETENTION CAPACITY

Projected Need determined by analysis of prior 
budget cycle (process is described below)
                             Less
Number of beds used during the prior budget 
cycle that according to JOLTS data were not 
eligible for detention
                Plus
Adjustment for known changes to the system 
that will increase bed demand (pending 
changes in rules and/or law)
                Plus
5 to 10% cushion to account for temporary 
fluctuations as a conservative factor
               Less
Adjustment for implementation of alternatives to 
detention as outlined in the State Detention 
Plan
                Less
Adjustment for new legislation limiting length of 
stay for Delinquent youth pre-adjudication



State Plan for Detention Formula
FY26 Formula for Determining Contracted Bed Needs

Projected Needs 190

Less Unlawful Detention Stays (status offenses - adjusted for accuracy) -2

Plus Adjustment for known system changes 
(pending legislation or administrative rules + YO length of stay adjustment) +4

Plus 5 to 10% adjustment to account for system fluctuations +19

Less Implementation of Alternative to Detention -4

Less Pre-adjudication length of stay of 30 days for Delinquent Petitions 0

Projected Secure Detention Bed Need for FY 2025 207



County Licensed Beds FY25 Contracted FY26 Proposed

Canadian County 21
(-7 for CIC) 10 10

Cleveland County 28 26 24

Comanche County 25 25 25

Craig County 18 16 16

Creek County 16 6 6

Garfield County 11 10 10

LeFlore County 10* 0 0

Oklahoma County 78 50 50

Pittsburg County 10 10 10

Pottawatomie County 14 12 12

Tulsa County 34 34 34

Woodward County 10 8
(+2 for Texas County)

8
(+2 for Texas County)

TOTAL 275 209 207

*LeFlore County Detention is licensed by OJA but utilizes all licensed beds for tribal nation contracts.





Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja

Juvenile Detention Revolving Fund
10A O.S. § 2-7-401 – Juvenile Detention Improvement Revolving Fund

A.  There is hereby created in the State Treasury a revolving fund for the Office of Juvenile Affairs to be designated 
the "Juvenile Detention Improvement Revolving Fund".  The fund shall be a continuing fund, not subject to fiscal year 
limitations, and shall consist of all monies appropriated to the Juvenile Detention Improvement Revolving Fund and 
monies which may otherwise be available to the Office of Juvenile Affairs for use as provided for in this section.

B.  All monies appropriated to the fund shall be budgeted and expended by the Office of Juvenile Affairs for the 
purpose of providing funds to counties to renovate existing juvenile detention facilities, to construct new juvenile 
detention facilities, to operate juvenile detention facilities and otherwise provide for secure juvenile detention 
services and alternatives to secure detention as necessary and appropriate, in accordance with state-approved 
juvenile detention standards and the State Plan for the Establishment of Juvenile Detention Services provided for in 
Section 2-3-103 of this title.  The participation of local resources shall be a requirement for the receipt by counties of 
said funds and the Department shall establish a system of rates for the reimbursement of secure detention costs to 
counties.  The methodology for the establishment of said rates may include, but not be limited to, consideration of 
detention costs, the size of the facility, services provided and geographic location.  Expenditures from said fund 
shall be made upon warrants issued by the State Treasurer against claims filed as prescribed by law with the 
Director of the Office of Management and Enterprise Services for approval and payment.



Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs | oklahoma.gov/oja

Applications for FY2025

Pittsburg County Juvenile Detention Center

OJA Request $9,350.00

County Match (15%) $1,650.00

Total $11,000.00

Replacement of A/C unit for the classroom and dayroom
• System stopped working
• Repairs would not allow the system to maintain licensure standards









Next Generation Campus
Phase III

Update







OJA Finance Report



























Oklahoma Youth Academy 
Charter School (OYACS)

School Board Meeting
June 17, 2025



Finance Report





Proposed 
Modifications 
to 2024-25 
Encumbrances





Proposed 2025-26 
Encumbrances








